State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

— *A21093049 740-289-4131
|BALESTRA HARR & SCHERER CPAS I
PO BOX 687

528 SOUTH WEST ST

PIKETON OH 45661

Fooeme

'DATEPRINTED
06/04/2014
BID OPENING DATE: 07/10/2014

Solicitation [ NUMBER

L Odv-Te

i RAGETT
WWV14869 1

‘f'_;ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TG #\TTENTION OF:

HETH COLLINS
304-558-2157

|WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
{OFFICE OF ADMIN. SUPPORT-5302

112 CALIFORNIA AVENUE
|CHARLESTON, WV
25305-0112

304-558-2631

BID OPENING TIME 1:30PM

001 Ls 946-20
I

AUDITING SERVICES

(RFQ)

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

THE WEST VIRGINIA [PURCHASING DIVISION HOR THE AGENCY,
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA, IS SOLICITING |[BIDS FOR AN
QPEN-END CONTRACT |FOR AUDITING OF AGEN(Y FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PHR THH ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS.

; n
wirviades weswsw ToTAL: | 230,000, S
7

F**¥x*x THIS |IS THE ENI OF RFQ

SIGNATURE \ %g i ;a

“FFELEPHO

7%4 266~ 45/

7-2- /¥

" V7. Deeore L1777

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO SOLICITATION, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'



TI D

1. REVIEW DOCUMENTS THOROUGHLY: The attached documents contain a solicitation for bids.
Please read these instructions and all documents attached in their entirety. These instructions provide
critical information about requirements that if overlooked could lead to disqualification of a Vendor’s
bid. All bids must be submitted in accordance with the provisions contained in these instructions and
the Solicitation. Failure to do so may result in disqualification of Vendor’s bid.

2. MANDATORY TERMS: The Solicitation may contain mandatory provisions identified by the use of
the words “must,” “will,” and “shall.” Failure to comply with a mandatory term in the Solicitation will
result in bid disqualification.

3. PREBID MEETING: The item identified below shall applyto this Solicitation.

A pre-bid meeting will not be held prior to bid opening.
p

[D A NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID meeting will be held at the following place and time:

D A MANDATORY PRE-BID meeting will be held at the following place and time:

All Vendors submitting a bid must attend the mandatory pre-bid meeting. Failure to attend the mandatory
pre-bid meeting shall result in disqualification of the Vendor’s bid. No one person attending the pre-bid
meeting may represent more than one Vendor,

An attendance sheet provided at the pre-bid meeting shall serve as the official document verifying
attendance. The State will not accept any other form of proof or documentation to verify attendance.
Any person attending the pre-bid meeting on behalf of a Vendor must list on the attendance sheet his
or her name and the name of the Vendor he or she is representing. ~Additionally, the person attending
the pre-bid meeting should include the Vendor’s E-Mail address, phone number, and Fax number on
the attendance sheet. It is the Vendor’s responsibility to locate the attendance sheet and provide the
required information. Failure to complete the attendance sheet as required may result in disqualification of
Vendor’s bid.
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All Vendors should arrive prior to the starting time for the pre-bid.  Vendors who arrive after the
starting time but prior to the end of the pre-bid will be permitted to sign in, but are charged with
knowing all matters discussed at the pre-bid.

Questions submitted at least five business days prior to a scheduled pre-bid will be discussed at the pre-
bid meeting if possible. Any discussions or answers to questions at the pre-bid meeting are preliminary
in nature and are non-binding. Official and binding answers to questions will be published in a written
addendum to the Solicitation prior to bid opening.

4. VENDOR QUESTION DEADLINE: Vendors may submit questions relating to this Solicitation to the
Purchasing Division. Questions must be submitted in writing. All questions must be submitted on or
before the date listed below and to the address listed below in order to be considered. A written
response will be published in a Solicitation addendum if a response is possible and appropriate. Non-
written discussions, conversations, or questions and answers regarding this Solicitation are preliminary
in nature and are non-binding.

Question Submission Deadline: June 23, 2014 at 5:00 PM, EST

Submlt Questions 10: Beth A COI“nS, Senior Buyer
2019 Washington Street, East
Charleston, WV 25305
Fax: (304) 558-4115
(Vendors should not use this fax number for bid submission)
Email: beth.a.collins@wv.gov

5. VERBAL COMMUNICATION: Any verbal communication between the Vendor and any State
personnel is not binding, including that made at the mandatory pre-bid conference. Only information
issued in writing and added to the Solicitation by an official written addendum by the Purchasing
Division is binding.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All bids must be signed and delivered by the Vendor to the Purchasing Division
at the address listed below on or before the date and time of the bid opening. Any bid received by the
Purchasing Division staff is considered to be in the possession of the Purchasing Division and will not
be returned for any reason. The Purchasing Division will not accept bids, modification of bids, or
addendum acknowledgment forms via e-mail. Acceptable delivery methods include hand delivery, delivery
by courier, or facsimile. The bid deliveryaddress is:

Department of Administration, Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Charleston, WV 25305-0130
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The bid should contain the information listed below on the face of the envelope or the bid maynot be
considered:
SEALED BID:
BUYER:
SOLICITATION NO.:
BID OPENING DATE:
BID OPENING TIME:

FAX NUMBER:

In the event that Vendor is responding to a request for proposal, the Vendor shall submit one original
technical and one original cost proposal plus convenience copies of each to the Purchasing
Division at the address shown above. Additionally, the Vendor should identify the bid type as either a
technical or cost proposal on the face of each bid envelope submitted in response to a request for
proposal as follows:

BID TYPE: [ | Technical

D Cost

7. BID OPENING: Bids submitted in response to this Solicitation will be opened at the location
identified below on the date and time listed below. Delivery of a bid after the bid opening date and time
will result in bid disqualification. For purposes of this Solicitation, a bid is considered delivered when
time stamped bythe official Purchasing Division time clock.

Bid Opening Date and Time:  July 10, 2014 at 1:30 PM, EST

Bid Opening Location: Department of Administration, Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

8. ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Changes or revisions to this Solicitation will be made by
an official written addendum issued by the Purchasing Division. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of
all addenda issued with this Solicitation by completing an Addendum Acknowledgment Form, a copy of
which is included herewith. Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The
addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

9. BID FORMATTING: Vendor should type or electronically enter the information onto its bid to

prevent errors in the evaluation. Failure to type or electronically enter the information may result
in bid disqualification.
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1. CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT: Issuance of a Purchase Order signed by the Purchasing Division
Director, or his designee, and approved as to form by the Attorney General’s office constitutes
acceptance of this Contract made by and between the State of West Virginia and the Vendor. Vendor’s
signature on its bid signifies Vendor’s agreement to be bound by and accept the terms and conditions

contained in this Contract.

2. DEFINITIONS: As used in this Solicitation/Contract, the following terms shall have the meanings
attributed to them below. Additional definitions may be found in the specifications included with this

Solicitation/Contract.

2.1 “Agency” or “Agencies” means the agency, board, commission, or other entity of the State of
West Virginia that is identified on the first page of the Solicitation or any other public entity
seeking to procure goods or services under this Contract.

2.2 “Contract” means the binding agreement that is entered into between the State and the Vendor
to provide the goods and services requested in the Solicitation.

2.3 “Director” means the Director of the West Virginia Department of Administration, Purchasing
Division.

2.4 “Purchasing Division” means the West Virginia Department of Administration, Purchasing
Division.

2.5 “Purchase Order” means the document signed by the Agency and the Purchasing Division, and
approved as to form by the Attorney General, that identifies the Vendor as the successful bidder

and Contract holder.

2.6 “Solicitation” means the official solicitation published by the Purchasing Division and identified
bynumber on the first page thereof.

2.7 “State” means the State of West Virginia and/or any of its agencies, commissions, boards, etc.
as context requires.

2.8 “Vendor” or “Vendors” means any entity submitting a bid in response to the Solicitation, the
entity that has been selected as the lowest responsible bidder, or the entity that has been awarded

the Contract as context requires.
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3. CONTRACT TERM; RENEWAL; EXTENSION: The term of this Contract shall be determined in
accordance with the category that has been identified as applicable to this Contract below:

Term Contract

(]
LJ

L]

Initial Contract Term: This Contract becomes effective on award

and extends for a period of ON€ year(s).

Renewal Term: This Contract may be renewed upon the mutual written consent of the
Agency, and the Vendor, with approval of the Purchasing Division and the Attorney
General’s office (Attorney General approval is as to form only). Any request for renewal
should be submitted to the Purchasing Division thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of
the initial contract term or appropriate renewal term. A Contract renewal shall be in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the original contract. Renewal of this Contract
is limited to two successive one (1) year periods or multiple renewal
periods of less than one year, provided that the multiple renewal periods do not exceed

months in total. Automatic renewal of this Contract is prohibited. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Purchasing Division approval is not required on agency delegated or exempt
purchases. Attorney General approval may be required for vendor terms and conditions.

Release Order Limitations: In the event that this contract permits release orders, a release
order may only be issued during the time this Contract is in effect. Any release order issued
within one year of the expiration of this Contract shall be effective for one year from the date
the release order is issued. No release order may be extended beyond one year after this Contract
has expired.

Fixed Period Contract: This Contract becomes effective upon Vendor’s receipt of the notice to
proceed and must be completed within days.

One Time Purchase: The term of this Contract shall run from the issuance of the Purchase
Order until all of the goods contracted for have been delivered, but in no event shall this Contract
extend for more than one fiscal year.

Other: See attached.

4, NOTICE TO PROCEED: Vendor shall begin performance of this Contract immediately upon
receiving notice to proceed unless otherwise instructed by the Agency. Unless otherwise specified,
the fully executed Purchase Order will be considered notice to proceed

5. QUANTITIES: The quantities required under this Contract shall be determined in accordance
with the category that has been identified as applicable to this Contract below.
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Open End Contract: Quantities listed in this Solicitation are approximations only, based on

estimates supplied by the Agency. It is understood and agreed that the Contract shall cover the
quantities actually ordered for delivery during the term of the Contract, whether more or less
than the quantities shown.



[D Service: The scope of the service to be provided will be more clearly defined in the
specifications included herewith.

I Combined Service and Goods: The scope of the service and deliverable goods to be provided
will be more clearlydefined in the specifications included herewith.

[I:I One Time Purchase:  This Contract is for the purchase of a set quantity of goods that are
identified in the specifications included herewith. Once those items have been delivered, no
additional goods may be procured under this Contract without an appropriate change order
approved by the Vendor, Agency, Purchasing Division, and Attorney General’s office.

6. PRICING: The pricing set forth herein is firm for the life of the Contract, unless specified
elsewhere within this Solicitation/Contract by the State. A Vendor’s inclusion of price adjustment
provisions in its bid, without an express authorization from the State in the Solicitation to do so, may
result in bid disqualification.

7. EMERGENCY PURCHASES: The Purchasing Division Director may authorize the Agency
to purchase goods or services in the open market that Vendor would otherwise provide under this
Contract if those goods or services are for immediate or expedited delivery in an emergency.
Emergencies shall include, but are not limited to, delays in transportation or an unanticipated
increase in the volume of work. An emergency purchase in the open market, approved by the
Purchasing Division Director, shall not constitute of breach of this Contract and shall not entitle the
Vendor to any form of compensation or damages. This provision does not excuse the State from
fulfilling its obligations under a One Time Purchase contract.

8. REQUIRED DOCUMENTS: All of the items checked below must be provided to the Purchasing
Division bythe Vendor as specified below.

D BID BOND: All Vendors shall furnish a bid bond in the amount of five percent (5%) of
the total amount of the bid protecting the State of West Virginia. The bid bond must be
submitted
with the bid.

PERFORMANCE BOND: The apparent successful Vendor shall provide a performance bond
in the amount of . The performance bond must be
issued and received by the Purchasing Division prior to Contract award. On construction

contracts, the performance bond must be 100% of the Contract value.

[ ] LABOR/MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND: The apparent successful Vendor shall provide
a labor/material payment bond in the amount of 100% of the Contract value. The labor/material
payment bond must be issued and delivered to the Purchasing Division prior to Contract award.

In lieu of the Bid Bond, Performance Bond, and Labor/Material Payment Bond, the Vendor may
provide certified checks, cashier’s checks, or irrevocable letters of credit. Any certified check,
cashier’s check, or irrevocable letter of credit provided in lieu of a bond must be of the same amount and

delivered on the same schedule as the bond it replaces. A letter of credit submitted in lieu of a
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performance and labor/material payment bond will only be allowed for projects under $100,000.
Personal or business checks are not acceptable.

[D MAINTENANCE BOND: The apparent successful Vendor shall provide a two (2) year
maintenance bond covering the roofing system. The maintenance bond must be issued and delivered
to the Purchasing Division prior to Contract award.

[ ] WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE: The apparent successful Vendor shall have
appropriate workers’ compensation insurance and shall provide proof thereof upon request.

D INSURANCE: The apparent successful Vendor shall furnish proof of the following insurance
prior to Contract award and shall list the state as a certificate holder:

Commercial General Liability Insurance:
or more.

Builders Risk Insurance: builders risk — all risk insurance in an amount equal to
100% of the amount of the Contract.

OdO0dd 0o

The apparent successful Vendor shall also furnish proof of any additional insurance requirements
contained in the specifications prior to Contract award regardless of whether or not that
insurance requirement is listed above.

D LICENSE(S) / CERTIFICATIONS / PERMITS: In addition to anything required under the
Section entitled Licensing, of the General Terms and Conditions, the apparent successful Vendor
shall furnish proof of the following licenses, certifications, and/or permits prior to Contract
award, in a form acceptable to the Purchasing Division.

OO 0O
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The apparent successful Vendor shall also furnish proof of an y additional licenses or
certifications contained in the specifications prior to Contract award regardless of
whether or not that requirement is listed above.

9. LITIGATION BOND: The Director reserves the right to require any Vendor that files a protest of
an award to submit a litigation bond in the amount equal to one percent of the lowest bid submitted
or $5,000, whichever is greater. The entire amount of the bond shall be forfeited if the hearing
officer determines that the protest was filed for frivolous or improper purpose, including but not
limited to, the purpose of harassing, causing unnecessary delay, or needless expense for the
Agency. All litigation bonds shall be made payable to the Purchasing Division. I lieu of a bond, the
protester may submit a cashier’s check or certified check payable to the Purchasing Division.
Cashier’s or certified checks will be deposited with and held by the State Treasurer’s office. If it is
determined that the protest has not been filed for frivolous or improper purpose, the bond or deposit
shall be returned in its entirety.

10. ALTERNATES: Any model, brand, or specification listed herein establishes the acceptable level
of quality only and is not intended to reflect a preference for, or in any way favor, a particular
brand or vendor. Vendors may bid alternates to a listed model or brand provided that the alternate is
at least equal to the model or brand and complies with the required specifications. The equality of any
alternate being bid shall be determined by the State at its sole discretion. Any Vendor bidding an
alternate model or brand should clearly identify the alternate items in its bid and should
include manufacturer’s specifications, industry literature, and/or any other relevant documentation
demonstrating the equality of the alternate items. Failure to provide information for alternate items
may be grounds for rejection of a Vendor’s bid.

11. EXCEPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS: The Solicitation contains the specifications that shall form
the basis of a contractual agreement. Vendor shall clearly mark any exceptions, clarifications, or other
proposed modifications in its bid. Exceptions to, clarifications of, or modifications of a requirement or
term and condition of the Solicitation may result in bid disqualification.

12. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Vendor shall pay liquidated damages in the amount
for

This clause shall in no way be considered exclusive and shall not limit the State or Agency’s right to
pursue any other available remedy.

13. ACCEPTANCE/REJECTION: The State may accept or reject any bid in whole, or in part. Vendor’s
signature on its bid signifies acceptance of the terms and conditions contained in the Solicitation and
Vendor agrees to be bound by the terms of the Contract, as reflected in the Purchase Order, upon receipt.

14. REGISTRATION:  Prior to Contract award, the apparent successful Vendor must be properly
registered with the West Virginia Purchasing Division and must have paid the $125 fee if applicable.

15. COMMUNICATION LIMITATIONS: In accordance with West Virginia Code of State Rules §148-
1-6.6, communication with the State of West Virginia or any of its employees regarding this Solicitation

Revised 05/27/2014



10

during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division, is
strictly prohibited without prior Purchasing Division approval. Purchasing Division approval for such
communication is implied for all agency delegated and exempt purchases.

16. FUNDING:  This Contract shall continue for the term stated herein, contingent upon funds being
appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated
or otherwise made available, this Contract becomes void and of no effect beginning on July 1 of the fiscal
year for which funding has not been appropriated or otherwise made available.

17. PAYMENT: Payment in advance is prohibited under this Contract. Payment may only be made after
the delivery and acceptance of goods or services. The Vendor shall submit invoices, in arrears, to the
Agency at the address on the face of the purchase order labeled “Invoice To.”

18. UNIT PRICE: Unit prices shall prevail in cases of a discrepancyin the Vendor’s bid.

19. DELIVERY: All quotations are considered freight on board destination (“F.O.B. destination™) unless
alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the bid. Vendor’s listing of shipping terms that contradict
the shipping terms expressly required by this Solicitation may result in bid disqualification.

20. INTEREST: Interest attributable to late payment will only be permitted if authorized by the West
Virginia Code. Presently, there is no provision in the law for interest on late payments.

21. PREFERENCE: Vendor Preference may only be granted upon written request and only in accordance
with the West Virginia Code § 5A-3-37 and the West Virginia Code of State Rules. A Resident Vendor
Certification form has been attached hereto to allow Vendor to apply for the preference. Vendor’s
failure to submit the Resident Vendor Certification form with its bid will result in denial of Vendor

Preference. Vendor Preference does not applyto construction projects.

22. SMALL, WOMEN-OWNED, OR MINORITY-OWNED BUSINESSES: For any solicitations publicly
advertised for bid on or after July 1, 2012, in accordance with West Virginia Code §5A-3-37(a)(7) and
W. Va. CSR § 148-22-9, any non-resident vendor certified as a small, women-owned, or minority-owned
business under W. Va. CSR § 148-22-9 shall be provided the same preference made available to any
resident vendor. Any non-resident small, women-owned, or minority-owned business must identify
itself as such in writing, must submit that writing to the Purchasing Division with its bid, and must be
properly certified under W. Va. CSR § 148-22-9 prior to submission of its bid to receive the preferences
made available to resident vendors. Preference for a non-resident small, women-owned, or minority
owned business shall be applied in accordance with W. Va. CSR § 148-22-9.

23. TAXES: The Vendor shall pay any applicable sales, use, personal property or any other taxes arising
out of this Contract and the transactions contemplated thereby. The State of West Virginia is exempt
from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

24. CANCELLATION: The Purchasing Division Director reserves the right to cancel this Contract
immediately upon written notice to the vendor if the materials or workmanship supplied do not conform
to the specifications contained in the Contract.
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The Purchasing Division Director may cancel any purchase or Contract upon 30 days written
notice to the Vendor in accordance with West Virginia Code of State Rules § 148-1-7.16.2.

WAIVER OF MINOR IRREGULARITIES: The Director reserves the right to waive minor
irregularities in bids or specifications in accordance with West Virginia Code of State Rules § 148-1-4.6.

TIME: Time is of the essence with regard to all matters of time and performance in this Contract.

APPLICABLE LAW: This Contract is governed by and interpreted under West Virginia law without
giving effect to its choice of law principles. Any information provided in specification manuals, or any
other source, verbal or written, which contradicts or violates the West Virginia Constitution, West
Virginia Code or West Virginia Code of State Rules is void and of no effect.

COMPLIANCE: Vendor shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations and
ordinances. By submitting a bid, Vendors acknowledge that they have reviewed, understand, and will
comply with all applicable law.

PREVAILING WAGE: On any contract for the construction of a public improvement, Vendor and any
subcontractors utilized by Vendor shall pay a rate or rates of wages which shall not be less than the fair
minimum rate or rates of wages (prevailing wage), as established by the West Virginia Division of
Labor under West Virginia Code §§ 21-5A-1 et seq. and available at http://www.sos.wv.gov/administrative-
law/wagerates/Pages/default.aspx. Vendor shall be responsible for ensuring compliance with prevailing
wage requirements and determining when prevailing wage requirements are applicable. The required
contract provisions contained in West Virginia Code of State Rules § 42-7-3 are specifically incorporated
herein by reference.

ARBITRATION: Any references made to arbitration contained in this Contract, Vendor’s bid, or in
any American Institute of Architects documents pertaining to this Contract are hereby deleted, void, and
of no effect.

MODIFICATIONS: This writing is the parties’ final expression of intent. Notwithstanding anything
contained in this Contract to the contrary, no modification of this Contract shall be binding without
mutual written consent of the Agency, and the Vendor, with approval of the Purchasing Division and the
Attorney General’s office (Attorney General approval is as to form only). No Change shall be
implemented by the Vendor until such time as the Vendor receives an approved written change
order from the Purchasing Division.

WAIVER: The failure of either party to insist upon a strict performance of any of the terms or
provision of this Contract, or to exercise any option, right, or remedy herein contained, shall not be
construed as a waiver or a relinquishment for the future of such term, provision, option, right, or remedy,
but the same shall continue in full force and effect. Any waiver must be expressly stated in writing and

signed by the waiving party.

SUBSEQUENT FORMS: The terms and conditions contained in this Contract shall supersede any and
all subsequent terms and conditions which may appear on any form documents submitted by Vendor to
the Agency or Purchasing Division such as price lists, order forms, invoices, sales agreements, or
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maintenance agreements, and includes internet websites or other electronic documents. Acceptance or
use of Vendor’s forms does not constitute acceptance of the terms and conditions contained thereon.

34. ASSIGNMENT: Neither this Contract nor any monies due, or to become due hereunder, may be
assigned by the Vendor without the express written consent of the Agency, the Purchasing Division, the
Attorney General’s office (as to form only), and any other government agency or office that may be
required to approve such assignments. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Purchasing Division approval
may or may not be required on certain agency delegated or exempt purchases.

35. WARRANTY: The Vendor expressly warrants that the goods and/or services covered by this Contract
will: (a) conform to the specifications, drawings, samples, or other description furnished or specified by
the Agency; (b) be merchantable and fit for the purpose intended; and (c) be free from defect in material
and workmanship.

36. STATE EMPLOYEES: State employees are not permitted to utilize this Contract for personal use and
the Vendor is prohibited from permitting or facilitating the same.

37. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the Vendor files for bankruptcy protection, the State of West Virginia
may deem this Contract null and void, and terminate this Contract without notice.

38. [RESERVED]

39. CONFIDENTIALITY: The Vendor agrees that it will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any
such personally identifiable information or other confidential information gained from the Agency,
unless the individual who is the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the
disclosure is made pursuant to the Agency’s policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to
comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information Security Accountability Requirements, set

forth in http://www state.wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/default.html.

40. DISCLOSURE: Vendor’s response to the Solicitation and the resulting Contract are considered public
documents and will be disclosed to the public in accordance with the laws, rules, and policies governing
the West Virginia Purchasing Division. Those laws include, but are not limited to, the Freedom of
Information Act found in West Virginia Code § 29B-1-1 et seq.

If a Vendor considers any part of its bid to be exempt from public disclosure, Vendor must so indicate
by specifically identifying the exempt information, identifying the exemption that applies, providing a
detailed justification for the exemption, segregating the exempt information from the general bid
information, and submitting the exempt information as part of its bid but in a segregated and clearly
identifiable format. Failure to comply with the foregoing requirements will result in public disclosure
of the Vendor’s bid without further notice. A Vendor’s act of marking all or nearly all of its bid as
exempt is not sufficient to avoid disclosure and WILL NOT BE HONORED. Vendor’s act of marking a
bid or any part thereof as “confidential” or “proprietary” is not sufficient to avoid disclosure and WILL
NOT BE HONORED. In addition, a legend or other statement indicating that all or substantially all of
the bid is exempt from disclosure is not sufficient to avoid disclosure and WILL NOT BE HONORED.
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Vendor will be required to defend any claimed exemption for nondisclosure in the event of an
administrative or judicial challenge to the State’s nondisclosure. Vendor must indemnify the State for
any costs incurred related to any exemptions claimed by Vendor. Any questions regarding the
applicability of the various public records laws should be addressed to your own legal counsel prior to
bid submission.

41. LICENSING: In accordance with West Virginia Code of State Rules §148-1-6.1.7, Vendor must be
licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and requirements by
any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary of
State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, West Virginia Insurance Commission, or any other
state agency or political subdivision. Upon request, the Vendor must provide all necessary releases to
obtain information to enable the Purchasing Division Director or the Agency to verify that the Vendor is
licensed and in good standing with the above entities.

42. ANTITRUST: In submitting a bid to, signing a contract with, or accepting a Purchase Order from any
agency of the State of West Virginia, the Vendor agrees to convey, sell, assign, or transfer to the State of
West Virginia all rights, title, and interest in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire
under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of West Virginia for price fixing and/or
unreasonable restraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services purchased or acquired
by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to Vendor.

43. VENDOR CERTIFICATIONS: By signing its bid or entering into this Contract, Vendor certifies (1)
that its bid was made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm,
limited liability company, partnership, person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies,
equipment or services; (2) that its bid is in all respects fair and without collusion or fraud; (3) that this
Contract is accepted or entered into without any prior understanding, agreement, or connection to any
other entity that could be considered a violation of law; and (4) that it has reviewed this RFQ in its
entirety; understands the requirements, terms and conditions, and other information contained herein.
Vendor’s signature on its bid also affirms that neither it nor its representatives have any interest, nor
shall acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would compromise the performance of its services
hereunder. Any such interests shall be promptly presented in detail to the Agency.

The individual signing this bid on behalf of Vendor certifies that he or she is authorized by the Vendor
to execute this bid or any documents related thereto on Vendor’s behalf: that he or she is authorized to
bind the Vendor in a contractual relationship; and that, to the best of his or her knowledge, the Vendor
has properly registered with any State agency that may require registration.

44. PURCHASING CARD ACCEPTANCE: The State of West Virginia currently utilizes a Purchasing
Card program, administered under contract by a banking institution, to process payment for goods and
services. The Vendor must accept the State of West Virginia’s Purchasing Card for payment of all
orders under this Contract unless the box below is checked.

Vendor is not required to accept the State of West Virginia’s Purchasing Card as payment for all

goods and services.
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45. VENDOR RELATIONSHIP: The relationship of the Vendor to the State shall be that of an
independent contractor and no principal-agent relationship or employer-employee relationship is
contemplated or created by this Contract. The Vendor as an independent contractor is solely liable for
the acts and omissions of its employees and agents. Vendor shall be responsible for selecting, supervising,
and compensating any and all individuals employed pursuant to the terms of this Solicitation and
resulting contract. Neither the Vendor, nor any employees or subcontractors of the Vendor, shall be
deemed to be employees of the State for any purpose whatsoever. Vendor shall be exclusively
responsible for payment of employees and contractors for all wages and salaries, taxes, withholding
payments, penalties, fees, fringe benefits, professional liability insurance premiums, contributions to
insurance and pension, or other deferred compensation plans, including but not limited to, Workers’
Compensation and Social Security obligations, licensing fees, etc. and the filing of all necessary
documents, forms, and returns pertinent to all of the foregoing. Vendor shall hold harmless the State, and
shall provide the State and Agency with a defense against any and all claims including, but not limited
to, the foregoing payments, withholdings, contributions, taxes, Social Security taxes, and employer
income tax returns.

46. INDEMNIFICATION: The Vendor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State and the
Agency, their officers, and employees from and against: (1) Any claims or losses for services rendered
by any subcontractor, person, or firm performing or supplying services, materials, or supplies in
connection with the performance of the Contract; (2) Any claims or losses resulting to any person or
entity injured or damaged by the Vendor, its officers, employees, or subcontractors by the publication,
translation, reproduction, delivery, performance, use, or disposition of any data used under the
Contract in a manner not authorized by the Contract, or by Federal or State statutes or regulations; and
(3) Any failure of the Vendor, its officers, employees, or subcontractors to observe State and Federal
laws including, but not limited to, labor and wage and hour laws.

47. PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT: In accordance with West Virginia Code § 5A-3-10a, all Vendors
are required to sign, notarize, and submit the Purchasing A ffidavit stating that neither the Vendor
nor a related party owe a debt to the State in excess of $1,000. The affidavit must be submitted
prior to award, but should be submitted with the Vendor’s bid. A copy of the Purchasing Affidavit
is included herewith.

48. ADDITIONAL AGENCY AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE: This Contract may be
utilized by and extends to other agencies, spending units, and political subdivisions of the State
of West Virginia; county, municipal, and other local government bodies; and school districts
(“Other Government Entities™). This Contract shall be extended to the aforementioned Other
Government Entities on the same prices, terms, and conditions as those offered and agreed to in
this Contract. If the Vendor does not wish to extend the prices, terms, and conditions of its bid and
subsequent contract to the Other Government Entities, the Vendor must clearly indicate such refusal
in its bid. A refusal to extend this Contract to the Other Government Entities shall not impact or
influence the award of this Contract in any manner.

49, CONFLICT OF INTEREST: Vendor, its officers or members or employees, shall not
presently have or acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict with or

compromise the performance of its obligations hereunder.

Revised 05/27/2014



15

Vendor shall periodically inquire of its officers, members and employees to ensure that a conflict of
interest does not arise. Any conflict of interest discovered shall be promptly presented in detail to the
Agency.

50. REPORTS:  Vendor shall provide the Agency and/or the Purchasing Division with
the following reports identified by a checked box below:

D] Such reports as the Agency and/or the Purchasing Division may request. Requested reports may
include, but are not limited to, quantities purchased, agencies utilizing the contract, total contract
expenditures by agency, etc.

D Quarterly reports detailing the total quantity of purchases in units and dollars, along with a listing
of purchases by agency. Quarterly reports should be delivered to the Purchasing Division via
email at purchasing.requisitions@wyv.gov.

51. BACKGROUND CHECK: In accordance with W, Va. Code § 15-2D-3, the Director of the
Division of Protective Services shall require any service provider whose employees are regularly
employed on the grounds or in the buildings of the Capitol complex or who have access to sensitive
or critical information to submit to a fingerprint-based state and federal background inquiry
through the state repository. The service provider is responsible for any costs associated with the
fingerprint-based state and federal background inquiry.

After the contract for such services has been approved, but before any such employees are permitted to
be on the grounds or in the buildings of the Capitol complex or have access to sensitive or critical
information, the service provider shall submit a list of all persons who will be physically present and
working at the Capitol complex to the Director of the Division of Protective Services for purposes of
verifying compliance with this provision.

The State reserves the right to prohibit a service provider’s employees from accessing sensitive or
critical information or to be present at the Capitol complex based upon results addressed from a criminal

background check.

Service providers should contact the West Virginia Division of Protective Services by phone at
(304) 558-9911 for more information.

52. PREFERENCE FOR USE OF DOMESTIC STEEL PRODUCTS: Except when authorized by the
Director of the Purchasing Division pursuant to W. Va. Code § 5A-3-56, no contractor may use or
supply steel products for a State Contract Project other than those steel products made in the United
States. A contractor who uses steel products in violation of this section may be subject to civil penalties
pursuant to W. Va. Code § 5A-3-56. As used in this section:

a. “State Contract Project” means any erection or construction of, or any addition to, alteration of
or other improvement to any building or structure, including, but not limited to, roads or highways,
or the installation of any heating or cooling or ventilating plants or other equipment, or the
supply of and materials for such projects, pursuant to a contract with the State of West

Revised 052772014 Virginia for which bids were solicited on or after June 6, 2001.
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“Steel Products” means products rolled, formed, shaped, drawn, extruded, forged, cast, fabricated
or otherwise similarly processed, or processed by a combination of two or more or

such operations, from steel made by the open heath, basic oxygen, electric furnace, Bessemer or
other steel making process.

The Purchasing Division Director may, in writing, authorize the use of foreign steel products if:

a.

The cost for each contract item used does not exceed one tenth of one percent (.1%) of the total
contract cost or two thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500.00), whichever is greater. For the
purposes of this section, the cost is the value of the steel product as delivered to the project; or

The Director of the Purchasing Division determines that specified steel materials are not
produced in the United States in sufficient quantity or otherwise are not reasonably available to
meet contract requirements.

53. PREFERENCE FOR USE OF DOMESTIC ALUMINUM, GLASS, AND STEEL: In Accordance
with W. Va. Code § 5-19-1 et seq., and W. Va. CSR § 148-10-1 et seq., for every contract or subcontract,

subject to the limitations contained herein, for the construction, reconstruction, alteration, repair,
improvement or maintenance of public works or for the purchase of any item  of machinery or
equipment to be used at sites of public works, only domestic aluminum, glass or steel products shall be
supplied unless the spending officer determines, in writing, after the receipt of offers or bids, (1) that the
cost of domestic aluminum, glass or steel products is unreasonable or inconsistent with the public
interest of the State of West Virginia, (2) that domestic aluminum, glass or steel products are not
produced in sufficient quantities to meet the contract requirements, or (3) the available domestic
aluminum, glass, or steel do not meet the contract specifications. This provision only applies to public

works

contracts awarded in an amount more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) or public works

contracts that require more than ten thousand pounds of steel products.

The cost of domestic aluminum, glass, or steel products may be unreasonable if the cost is more than
twenty percent (20%) of the bid or offered price for foreign made aluminum, glass, or steel products. If
the domestic aluminum, glass or steel products to be supplied or produced in a “substantial labor surplus
area”, as defined by the United States Department of Labor, the cost of domestic aluminum, glass, or
steel products may be unreasonable if the cost is more than thirty percent (30%) of the bid or offered
price for foreign made aluminum, glass, or steel products.

This preference shall be applied to an item of machinery or equipment, as indicated above, when the
item is a single unit of equipment or machinery manufactured primarily of aluminum, glass or steel, is
part of a public works contract and has the sole purpose or of being a permanent part of a single public
works project. This provision does not apply to equipment or machinery purchased by a spending unit

for use

Revised 05/27/2014
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All bids and offers including domestic aluminum, glass or steel products that exceed bid or offer prices
including foreign aluminum, glass or steel products after application of the preferences provided in this
provision may be reduced to a price equal to or lower than the lowest bid or offer price for foreign
aluminum, glass or steel products plus the applicable preference.

Il the reduced bid or offer prices are made in writing and supersede the prior bid or offer prices, all
bids or offers, including the reduced bid or offer prices, will be reevaluated in accordance with this rule.

Revised 05/27/2014
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
WWV14869- Auditing Services

SPECIFICATIONS

1. PURPOSE AND SCOPE: The West Virginia Purchasing Division is soliciting bids on
behalf of WorkForce West Virginia to establish a contract with a certified public
accounting firm to audit agency financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30,
2013. The auditing firm shall issue an opinion on the fair presentation, in conformity with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, of its general purpose financial statements
that will include all WorkForce West Virginia Programs (the audit for fiscal year 2013
forward and must be audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States). This work is to include providing
technical assistance to WorkForce West Virginia’s financial personnel for the
continuation of GASB 34 “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis for State and Local Governments” and the continuation of SAS 99 which
revises guidance on the consideration of fraud in financial statement audits. WorkForce
West Virginia desires the auditing firm to express an opinion on the fair presentation of
its financial statements and schedules in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles. The auditing firm is required to audit the additional financial information
schedules required by the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the
West Virginia Department of Administration. The auditing firm shall also be responsible
for performing certain limited procedures involving required supplementary information
required by Governmental Accounting Standards Board as mandated by Generally
Accepted Auditing Standards. All work under the proposed contract will be under the
direction of the Executive Director of WorkForce West Virginia or his designee. Written
reports must be submitted initially in draft form in order that any necessary changes may
be discussed and agreed upon before final acceptance. Any public statements, which may
be required, must be discussed with the Executive Director or designee prior to the
statements being made or released.

1.1 The accounting staff of WorkForce West Virginia, as well as management,
will be available during the audit to assist the auditing firm by providing
information, documentation and explanations. The preparation of
confirmations will be the responsibility of the auditor. An appropriate number
of hours of clerical support will be made available to the auditing firm for
preparation of routine conformation and/or informational letters and
memoranda. The agency will provide the auditing firm with workspace, desks,
and chairs. The auditing firm will also be provided with access to telephone
lines, internet access, photocopying facilities, and fax machines. The firm
will provide WorkForce with an estimate of the number of personnel to be
assigned to the audit in the detailed audit plan. Final report preparation,
editing, and printing shall be the responsibility of the auditing firm. No
internal audit support will be available.

Revised 01/30/2014
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
WWV14869- Auditing Services

2. DEFINITIONS: The terms listed below shall have the meanings assigned to them
below. Additional definitions can be found in section 2 of the General Terms and
Conditions.

2.1 “Contract Item” Certified public accounting firm to perform audit of agency
Financial Statements for fiscal year ending June 30, 2013 with the option of two (2)
subsequent fiscal years

2.2 “Pricing Page” means the pages upon which Vendor should list its proposed price
for the Contract Items in the manner requested. The Pricing Page is either included
on the last page of this RFQ or attached hereto as Exhibit A.

2.3 “RFQ” means the official request for quotation published by the Purchasing Division
and identified as WWV14869.

2.4 “FARS” means Financial Accounting and Reporting Section of the WV Department
of Administration

2.5 “INDEPENDENCE” means in all matters to the audit work, the audit organization
and the individual auditors, whether government or public, should be free from
personal and external impairments to independence, should be organizationally
independent, and should maintain an independent attitude and appearance.

2.6 “FAM” means the Fiscal and Administrative Management Division of WorkForce
West Virginia.

2.7 “GASB” means Government Accounting Standards Board.

2.8 “SAS” means statements on auditing standards.
3. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

3.1 Mandatory Contract Item Requirements: Contract ltem must meet or exceed the
mandatory requirements listed below.

3.1.1 A certified public accounting firm to provide audit of agency
financial statements for fiscal year ending June 30, 2013.

3.1.1.1 The successful firm shall provide a written statement in conformity
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, on the fair

Revised 01/30/2014
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WWV14869- Auditing Services

Revised 01/30/2014

presentation of the general purpose financial statements that will
include all WorkForce West Virginia programs to the Director of
FAM.

3.1.1.2 The audit for fiscal year 2013 and forward must be audited in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issues by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

3.1.1.3 The successful firm must provide technical assistance to
WorkForce West Virginia’s financial personnel for the
continuation of GASB 34 “Basic Financial Statements and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments™ and the continuation of SAS 99 which revises
guidance on the consideration of fraud in financial statement
audits.

3.1.1.4 The successful firm must audit the additional financial information
schedules required by the Financial Accounting and Reporting
Section (FARS) of the West Virginia Department of
Administration.

3.1.1.5 The successful firm shall also be responsible for performing
certain limited procedures involving required supplementary
information required by Governmental Accounting Standards as
mandated by Generally Accepted Auditing Standards.

3.1.1.6 The successful firm will provide all work under the direction of the
Executive Director of WorkForce West Virginia or his designee.

3.1.1.7 Following the completion of each audit of the fiscal’s year’s
financial statements, the firm shall issue reports on the fair
presentation of the financial statements in conformity with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles

3.1.1.8 The successful firm shall be required to give to the Director of the
Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the
Department of Administration, 2101 Washington Street East,
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
WWV14869- Auditing Services

Building 17 3™ floor, Charleston, WV 25305, under the authority
of Section 5-A of the State Code, a written report within twenty-
four (24) hours of all irregularities and illegal acts of which the
firm becomes aware.

3.1.1.9 Additionally, a copy of all such reports will be given to the
Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and the
Director of Financial Administrative & Management (FAM) in
writing of each of the firm’s responsibility under general accepted
auditing standards, accounting policies, management judgments,
accounting estimates and projections, audit adjustments and
revisions of past and current estimates and projections,
disagreements with management, consultation with other
accountants and actuaries, major issues discussed with
management prior to retention, and difficulties encountered in
performing the audit.

3.1.1.10 The firm must immediately communicate to the Executive
Director of WorkForce West Virginia and the Director of FAM
any issues that arise during the course of the audit that could cause
delays in the issuance of the report or have an adverse impact.
A written summary of these issues must be provided within
twenty-four (24) hours to the Executive Director of WorkForce
the Director of FAM.

3.1.L.11  The successful firm shall submit all written reports initially in draft
form in order that any necessary changes may be discussed and
agreed upon before final acceptance.

3.1.1.12  Any public statements, which may be required, must be discussed
with the Executive Director or designee prior to the statements being
made or released.

3.1.1.13 The firm may be required to provide special assistance to the
WorkForce West Virginia’s auditors, the State’s auditors, and the
Financial Accounting and the Financial Accounting and Reporting
Section of the West Virginia Department of Administration since

Revised 01/30/2014
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WWV14869- Auditing Services

WorkForce West Virginia’s financial statements are to be included
in the financial statements of the State of West Virginia.

3.1.1.14 As defined by the fourth general standard as set forth in
governmental auditing standards and promulgated by the United
States Governmental Accounting Offices which states that “each audit
Organization conducting audits in accordance with these standards
should have an appropriate internal control system in place and
undergo an external quality control review” the firm must provide an
affirmative statement that it is independent of the State of West
Virginia and any component units of that entity as defined by the
same standards. The firm must also provide an affirmative statement
that it is independt of WorkForce West Virginia and related systems

3.1.1.15  The firm must provide an affirmative statement that it will review the

independence of all personnel within the firm assigned to this
project to ensure they are independent of WorkForce West
Virginia and the State of West Virginia and its component entities.

3.1.1.16  The firm shall give WorkForce West Virginia written notice of any
professional relationships entered into during the period of the
agreement with any major contractors as defined in WV State Code
29.22.23. (_http://www.legis.state.wv.us/wvcode/code.cfm ) The firm
shall also notify WorkForce in writing if any other matters that come to
its attention during this contract which may impair its independence/

3.1.1.17  The firm and all assigned professional personnel and all associated
subcontracted firms must be licensed to practice accounting in West
Virginia.

3.1.1.18  The firm ad all associated and sub-contracted firms must have in place
an internal quality control system to provide assurance that an adequate
standard will be maintained during the contract as set forth in the
governmental auditing standards and promulgated by the United State
Governmental Accounting Offices.

3.1.1.19  Upon award the successful firm provide copies of their
internal control documents as well as a copy of the most recent external
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quality control review. The quality control review should have included
a review of specific governmental audits. These documents must be
received by the agency within forty-eight (48) hours of request.

3.1.1.20 The firm must identify the managing partner of the office from which
the auditing services will be performed upon request within forty-eight
(48) hours. The contact information for the managing partner must
include the name of the managing partner, his address, his direct dial
telephone number, fax number, and email address. This information
intended for use in the unlikely event that WorkForce is unable to obtain
satisfactory responses from the audit team and need to have direct
contact with management.

3.1.1.21  The firm must identify the principle supervisory and management
personnel who will be included in providing the auditing services under
this contract including the partner, reviewing partners, managers, other
supervisors and specialists. All personnel must hold a license to practice
as a Certified Public Accountant in West Virginia.

3.1.1.22  The firm must provide for each of the aforementioned personnel a resume
outlining the qualifications and experience including years of experience
in the auditing field and in the governmental sectors. Resumes should be
attached to the bid response. At a minimum each resume must include
numbers of years of total experience, number of years in specific specialities
and a description of each specialty, general certifications and qualifications
obtained, listing of relevant continuing professional education courses with
the last three years, and a list of those clients similar to WorkForce West
Virginia for which the person has performed work within the last three 3)
years.

3.1.1.23 All personnel assigned to this project must have a least one year of auditing
experience in public accounting or a similar environment. References to
support the one (1) year auditing experience must be submitted to the
Director of FAM within fifteen (15) days of receipt of the approved
purchase order.

3.1.1.24  Subcontracted and jointly associated firms can only be added, dropped, or
changed with the expressed written permission of WorkForce West Virginia,
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
WWV14869- Auditing Services

5.1.125

3.1.1.26

which retains the right to approve and reject these changes. Personnel

to this project by subcontracted or jointly associated firms must go through
the same approval process as the primary firm’s personnel; however, the
primary firm will be responsible for the results and deliverables of this

All working papers and reports must be retained at the auditing firm’s
expense in a secure storage area for a minimum of five (5) years , unless the
firm is notified by WorkForce West Virginia of the need to extend the
retention period. The firm will be required to make working papers available
upon request to the Executive Director of WorkForce and the Director of
FAM and the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section of the West
Virginia Department of Administration. In addition, the firm must respond to
the inquiries of grantors and successor auditors and allow them to review
working papers. The agency must be provided access keys to the storage area
upon request.

The firm must deliver 50 copies of the bound final report to the Director
FAM, Room 618, 112 California Avenue, Charleston, WV 25305 by
October 20, 2014. An electronic copy of the report must be provided in a
PDF or similar format for public review on the agency’s website.

4. CONTRACT AWARD:

4.1 Contract Award: The Contract is intended to provide Agencies with a
purchase price for the Contract Items. The Contract shall be awarded to the
Vendor that provides the Contract Items meeting the required specifications
for the lowest overall total cost as shown on the Pricing Pages.

4.2 Pricing Page: Vendor should complete the Pricing Page by providing an all-
inclusive price for each deliverable reflected on the Pricing Page. Vendor
should complete the Pricing Page in full as failure to complete the Pricing
Page in its entirety may result in Vendor’s bid being disqualified.

Vendor should type, legibly write, or electronically enter the information into
the Pricing Page to prevent errors in the evaluation.

5. PAYMENT:

Revised 01/30/2014
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3.1 Payment: Vendor shall accept payment in accordance with the payment procedures
of the State of West Virginia and the percentage of payment of fees for each phase
reflected on the Pricing Page.

6. DELIVERY AND RETURN:

6.1 Shipment and Delivery: Vendor shall ship the Contract Items immediately after
being awarded this Contract and receiving a purchase order or notice to proceed.
Vendor shall deliver the Contract Items within timeframes set forth in the Delivery
Schedule (Attachment 1). Contract Items must be delivered to Agency at 112
California Avenue, Charleston, WV 25305.

6.2 Late Delivery: The Agency placing the order under this Contract must be notified
in writing if the shipment of the Contract Items will be delayed for any reason. Any
delay in delivery that could cause harm to an Agency will be grounds for
cancellation of the Contract, and/or obtaining the Contract Items from a third party.

Any Agency seeking to obtain the Contract Items from a third party under this
provision must first obtain approval of the Purchasing Division,

6.3 Delivery Payment/Risk of Loss: Vendor shall deliver the Contract Items F.O.B.
destination to the Agency’s location.

6.4 Return of Unacceptable Items: If the Agency deems the Contract Items to be
unacceptable, the Contract Items shall be returned to Vendor at Vendor’s expense
and with no restocking charge. Vendor shall either make arrangements for the
return within five (5) days of being notified that items are unacceptable, or permit
the Agency to arrange for the return and reimburse Agency for delivery expenses.
It the original packaging cannot be utilized for the return, Vendor will supply the
Agency with appropriate return packaging upon request. All returns of
unacceptable items shall be F.O.B. the Agency’s location. The returned product
shall either be replaced, or the Agency shall receive a full credit or refund for the
purchase price, at the Agency’s discretion.

6.5 Return Due to Agency Error: Items ordered in error by the Agency will be
returned for credit within 30 days of receipt, F.O.B. Vendor’s location. Vendor
shall not charge a restocking fee if returned products are in a resalable condition.
Items shall be deemed to be in a resalable condition if they are unused and in the
original packaging. Any restocking fee for items not in a resalable condition shall
be the lower of the Vendor’s customary restocking fee or 5% of the total invoiced
value of the returned items.

Revised 01/30/2014
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA WWV14869

Exhibit A - Pricing Page

DELIVERABLES

Estimated Hours

Hourly Rate
—_——e |

Extended Cost

PHASE | #‘—‘—fv—
Entrance Conference /é D 8D
Detailed audit pian rfL g/&ﬁ--‘d /é < S0 = e
Draft of WORKFORCE West Virginia Reports and financial statements for review yb | &P ,,w
Ge
TOTAL PHASE | $ A2,800.
PHASE 11
Revised draft with all requests changed and modification of WORKFORCE West Virginia reports and financial ; 74 4O /‘;fdd @
statements for review _@Z V P /
=
Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the WV Department of Administration 90
with copies to Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and Director of FAM /é //"d@ //é :
3 -y L&
TOTAL PHASE i $ ok,
PHASE Il1 ag |
Unsigned final draft with all modifications to WORKFORCE West Virginia management for final review p’y f/@‘ o = dz/ ,%‘42!
o
Final signed report submitted to WORKFORCE West Virginia and FARS /6; ,9‘//63(/ i // 6(0 6;‘
7
TOTAL PHASE It s <048,
I g ] %
Phase Total = PHASE | + PHASE Il + PHASE llI s
: ; . R . P
Hourly Services [Rate per hour for accounting, auditing, and consulting services 10|18 f&ser S jzw 4
7

Hourly Services Total

5"‘-!/':3 a0 =

Grand Total (Total Hourly Services + Total Phase)

[

L

HOURS SHOWN ARE AN ESTIMATATION AND IS FOR AWARD PURPOSES ONLY.

3 o

o

0 —

AWARD WILL BE BASED ON GRAND TOTAL, HOWEVER THE COST OF THE HOURS WILL BE ACTUAL PAYMENT AND THOSE HOURS ARE NOT GUARANTEED.

Vendor may request payment pursuant to the following schedule:

*First payment shall be 25% of the grand total and can be submitted upon completion of Phase | identified in the above table.

*Second payment shall be

25% of the grand total and can he submitted upon completion of Phase il identified in the above table.

*Third payment shall be 50% of the grand total and can be submitted upan completion of Phase IIl identifled In the tabie.

d for bid must include all travel and out-of-the-pocket expenses.

X7 4 weo
gl ;P seeshes

/
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA WWV14869

Exhibit B

DELIVERY SCHEDULE

DELIVERABLES

BEFORE JULY 31, 2014
Entrance Conference

Detailed audit plan
AUGUST 13, 2014

Draft of WORKFORCE West Virginia Reports and financial statements for
review AUGUST 20, 2014

Revised draft with all requests changed and modification of WORKFORCE
West Virginia reports and financial statements for review AUGUST 27, 2014

Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section
(FARS) of the WV Department of Administration with copies to SEPTEMBER 3, 2014
Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and Director of FAM

Unsigned final draft with all modifications to WORKFORCE West Virginia
management for final review OCTOBER 14,2014

Final signed report submitted to WORKFORCE West Virginia and FARS
OCTOBER 22,2014
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Rev. 04/14 State of West Virginia
VENDOR PREFERENCE CERTIFICATE

Certification and application* is hereby made for Preference in accordance with West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37. (Does not apply to
construction contracts). West Virginia Code, §5A-3-37, provides an opportunity for qualifying vendors to request (at the time of bid)
preference for their residency status. Such preference is an evaluation method only and will be applied only to the cost bid in
accordance with the West Virginia Code. This certificate for application is to be used to request such preference. The Purchasing
Division will make the determination of the Vendor Preference, if applicable.

1. Application is made for 2.5% vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is an individual resident vendor and has resided continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preced-
ing the date of this certification; or,

Bidder is a partnership, association or corporation resident vendor and has maintained its headquarters or principal place of
business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or 80% of the
ownership interest of Bidder is held by another individual, partnership, association or corporation resident vendor who has
maintained its headquarters or principal place of business continuously in West Virginia for four (4) years immediately
preceding the date of this certification; or,

Bidder is a nonresident vendor which has an affiliate or subsidiary which employs a minimum of one hundred state residents
and which has maintained its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia continuously for the four (4)
years immediately preceding the date of this certification; or,

2. Application is made for 2.5% vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder is a resident vendor who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the employees
working on the project being bid are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two years
immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

3. Application is made for 2.5% vendor preference for the reason checked:

Bidder is a nonresident vendor employing a minimum of one hundred state residents oris a nonresident vendor with an
affiliate or subsidiary which maintains its headquarters or principal place of business within West Virginia employing a
minimum of one hundred state residents who certifies that, during the life of the contract, on average at least 75% of the
employees or Bidder's affiliate’s or subsidiary’s employees are residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state
continuously for the two years immediately preceding submission of this bid; or,

4. Application is made for 5% vendor preference for the reason checked:
Bidder meets either the requirement of both subdivisions (1) and (2) or subdivision (1) and (3) as stated above; or,
5. Application is made for 3.5% vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:

Bidder is an individual resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard
and has resided in West Virginia continuously for the four years immediately preceding the date on which the bid is
submitted; or,

6. Application is made for 3.5% vendor preference who is a veteran for the reason checked:
Bidder is a resident vendor who is a veteran of the United States armed forces, the reserves or the National Guard, if, for
purposes of producing or distributing the commodities or completing the project which is the subject of the vendor’s bid and
continuously over the entire term of the project, on average at least seventy-five percent of the vendor's employees are
residents of West Virginia who have resided in the state continuously for the two immediately preceding years.

7. Application is made for preference as a non-resident small, women- and minority-owned business, in accor-
dance with West Virginia Code §5A-3-59 and West Virginia Code of State Rules.
] Bidder has been or expects to be approved prior to contract award by the Purchasing Division as a certified small, women-
and minority-owned business.

Bidder understands if the Secretary of Revenue determines that a Bidder receiving preference has failed to continue to meet the
requirements for such preference, the Secretary may order the Director of Purchasing to: (a) reject the bid; or (b) assess a penalty
against such Bidder in an amount not to exceed 5% of the bid amount and that such penalty will be paid to the contracting agency
or deducted from any unpaid balance on the contract or purchase order.

By submission of this certificate, Bidder agrees to disclose any reasonably requested information to the Purchasing Division and
authorizes the Department of Revenue to disclose to the Director of Purchasing appropriate information verifying that Bidder has paid
the required business taxes, provided that such information does not contain the amounts of taxes paid nor any other information
deemed by the Tax Commissioner to be confidential.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginia Code, §61-5-3), Bidder hereby certifies that this certificate is true
and accurate in all respects; and that if a contract is issued to Bidder and if anything contained within this certificate
changes during the term of the contract, Bidder will notify the Purchasing Division in wrifing immediately.

Bidder: A i Dy, Je Signed:
Date: 7’&//“ Title: é/p .
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

MANDATE: Under W. Va. Code §5A-3-10a, no contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any
of its political subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party
to the vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and: (1) the debt owed is an amount greater than one thousand dollars in
the aggregate; or (2) the debtor is in employer default.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition listed above does not apply where a vendor has contested any tax administered pursuant to
chapter eleven of the W. Va. Code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and
the matter has not become final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not
in default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

DEFINITIONS:

“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penalty, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the state or any of its
political subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers’
compensation premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the state
or any of its political subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalties accrued thereon.

“Employer default” means having an outstanding balance or liability to the old fund or to the uninsured employers'
fund or being in policy default, as defined in W. Va. Code § 23-2¢-2, failure to maintain mandatory workers'
compensation coverage, or failure to fully meet its obligations as a workers' compensation self-insured employer. An
employer is not in employer default if it has entered into a repayment agreement with the Insurance Commissioner
and remains in compliance with the obligations under the repayment agreement.

“Related party” means a party, whether an individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited liability company
or any other form or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any vendor by blood, marriage,
ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other interest with the vendor so that
the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benefit, profit or other consideration from
performance of a vendor contract with the party receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent of the total
contract amount.

AFFIRMATION: By signing this form, the vendor’s authorized signer affirms and acknowledges under penalty of
law for false swearing (W. Va. Code §61-5-3) that neither vendor nor any related party owe a debt as defined
above and that neither vendor nor any related party are in employer default as defined above, unless the debt or
employer default is permitted under the exception above.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE:

Vendor's Name;

Authorized Signature:

State of _ Dhep

County of “Cyxs , to-wit:

Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this 1 day of X\.l»} ,200Y .
My Commission expires - 2 ,20/4 .

AFFIX SEAL HERE NOTARY PUBLIC

Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 07/01/201 2)
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CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE PAGE

By signing below, I certify that I have reviewed this Solicitation in its entirety; understand the requirements,
terms and conditions, and other information contained herein; that 1am submitting this bid or proposal for
review and consideration; that [am authorized by the bidder to execute this bid or any documents related
thereto on bidder’s behalf; that ] am authorized to bind the bidder in a contractual relationship; and that to the
best of myknowledge, the bidder has properlyregistered with any State agency that may require

registration.

eh oo haé’/a- "'“/c*-}cz

Representative Name, Title)

PHUs-g1ff  Pp-2f5 ~3635

(Phone Number) (Fax Number)

2-2-/4
(Dafe) 7

Revised 05/27/2014
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

SOLICITATION NO.:

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation bycompleting this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: Ihereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

(Check the box next to each addendum received)

N

Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No.6
[D Addendum No. 2 IEI] Addendum No. 7
U Addendum No. 3 [D] Addendum No. 8
ID Addendum No. 4 D Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. |
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications byan official addendum is binding,

(2)‘”4, fffz/é 4;(@ /ai»:(‘,
ﬂ/ué/ﬁ/’

Authorized Signature

7-2- /5/

ate

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing,

Revised 05/27/2014



State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

—_ *A21093049 740-289-4131
BALESTRA HARR & SCHERER CPAS I
{ PO BOX 687

528 SOUTH WEST ST

Solicitation

WWV14869

L ADDRESS CORRESEONDENCE TOATTENTION OF
BETH COLLINS

304-558-2157

| WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

OFFICE OF ADMIN. SUPPCRT-5302

112 CALIFORNIA AVENUE

PIKETON OH 45661

BooEms

_ DATEPRINTED

06/26/2014

CHARLESTON, WV
25305-0112

BID OPENING TIME

304-558-2631
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BID OPENING DATE; 7/10/2014

q
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SOLICITATION PER

p001 1S
1
AUDITING SERYICES

$hkkkk*x  THIS

IS THE END OF RFQ

DUM NO. 01

ISSUED TO MODIFY THE |ORIGINAL

THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION.

946-20

WWV14 §

69 #**%%%x TOTAL:

DATE

3|GNATURE W X S i R

T8-S5 1

2-2-7Y

TITLE % FEIN
VP-Dirrerzee

3//F)536S

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

" "WHEN RESPONDING TO SOLICITATION, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




SOLICITATION NUMBER : WWV14869
Addendum Number: 01

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ | Modify bid opening date and time
| ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[ ] Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[/ | Correction of error

[ ] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

This addendum is issued to provide answers to vendor submitted questions.

This addendum is issued to provide exhibits and attachments to clarify and provide further information
of vendor submitted questions.

This addendum is to also correct an error of the year should not be 2013 and should be 2014 as per
attachments of this addendum.

The bid date will remain the same of July 10, 2014 at 1:30 PM, EST.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012
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WWYV 14869

Addendum I - Vendor Questions and Answers

Q. 1 Page 18, Specifications 1. Purpose and scope: indicates that: The West
Virginia Purchasing Division is soliciting bids on behalf of WorkForce West
Virginia to establish a contract with a certified public account firm to audit agency
financial statement to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2013. Should this instance
and all others in the RFQ indicate for the year ending June 30, 2014?

A 1. In this instance and all others in the RFQ the year ending date should be
June 30, 2014.

Q 2. Please provide a summary of the hours billed and the total amount paid for
the same scope of services in the prior year.

A 2 A total of four hundred (400) hours were submitted as an estimate for
award purposes only, actual award was not based on hourly rate but overall
lowest bid meeting all mandatory requirements. These estimated hours
included classifications of: Engagement Partner, Audit Manager, Audit
Supervisor , Staff Auditor, IT Auditor, other support/clerical.

Invoicing was not submitted for hours worked but rather on the completion of
each phase as described in the deliverables schedule as well as pricing sheet.

Q 3. May we have a copy of the prior year audited financial statements?

A 3. Please see the attached Exhibit C.



Q 4. Please explicitly define, what is meant by this being an open ended contract
and how this relates to a contract to provide audit services? Upon review of the
Request for Quotation (RFQ) it does not appear to be open ended.

A 4. As shown in item S on page 6 of the INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDORS
SUBMITTING BID a RFQ is considered an open end contract “when
quantities listed in the solicitation are approximations only, based on
estimates supplied by the Agency. It is understood and agreed that the
Contract shall cover quantities actually ordered for delivery during the term
of the Contract, whether more or less than the quantities shown”. In this case
the request for estimated hours would fall under the open end definition.

Q 5. On page 18, under the “specifications” heading, it states that “the audit
include all WorkForce West Virginia Programs, could you please define what is
meant by programs? Does this include regional investment board’s?

A 5. The audit will not include regional investment boards, for programs
that will be included in the financial services being procured will include those
shown on the attached Exhibit D.

Q 6. Does the WorkForce West Virginia require an OMB Xircular A-133 audit?
A 6. Yes

Q 7. What date will the WorkForce West Virginia be ready for the successful
auditor to begin fieldwork?

A 7. August 20, 2014

Q 8. It is referenced numerous times that this is an audit for year ending June 20,
103, is this correct?

A 8. No, the audit will be for year ending June 30, 2014.



Q 9.When in the last time an RFQ for WorkForce WV was issued?

A 9. The last RFQ for financial services was awarded in 2010 and included
two one year renewals. The last allowed renewal expired December 14, 2013.

Q 10. According to Schedule B, Delivery Schedule” the final signed version of the
reports are not to be submitted to FARS until October 22, 2014. This appears to be
after the historical FARS Final Deadline of on or around October 15™. It was also
noted that the unsigned draft is to be submitted to FARS on September 3", which
is also outside of the historical FARS draft deadline of on or around September
15.

A 10. See the attached amended Exhibit B.

Q 11. Would you please provide the total hours incurred and fee charged by the
prior year auditor.

A 11. Please see response to Q 2 concerning total hours incurred. In reference to
prior year audit charges a FOIA request may be submitted to Diane Holly at
Diane.M.Holly@wv.gov for WWYV 11869.

Q 12. Item 1 under the specifications section on age 18 of the RFQ as well as Item
2.1 and 3.1 on page 19 refer to the audit of agency financial statements for the year
ending June 30, 2013. Is 2013 to be re-audited or does the RFQ require the audit
of financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2014 with the option of two
renewals?

A 12. No, year ending 2013 is not to be re-audited. The audit being requested
is for year ending June 20, 2014.



Q 13. The State of WV early implemented GASB 65 for the year ended June 30,
2013. However, the financial statement notes for the year ended June 30, 2013
state that WorkForce WV has not evaluated the impact of GASB 65. Will
WorkForce WV implement GASB65 for the year ended June 30, 2014? Or does
GASB 65 have no effect on WorkForce WV?

A 13. GASB 65 has already been implemented.

Q 14. Item 3.1.1.21 requires identification of supervisory and management
personnel and states that all personnel must hold a license to practice as a Certified
Public Accountant in West Virginia. Is this requirement intended to apply to all
personnel assigned to the engagement or does it apply only to management and
supervisory personnel assigned to the engagement?

A 14. This requirement is as stated for supervisory and management
personnel only.

Q 15. The state of WV is implementing a new EFP software effective July 2014
referred to as OASIS. Will WorkForce be transitioning to this new system for
financial reporting purposes? If yes, please provide information on the activities
expected to be affected by the implementation of the new software and any
potential issues that may arise from the conversion.

A 15. While WorkForce West Virginia is transitioning to the OASIS System,
it will not have an impact on this audit. All financial statements required for
this audit will remain available in our current FIMs system.

Q 16. We are interested in bidding on Workforce WV’s annual financial statement
audit. In order to accurately prepare our proposal and provide our best price we
would like to see a copy of the 2013 audited financial statements. Could you
please send me a copy of those statements?

A 16. Please see attached Exhibit C.



STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA WWV14869
EXHIBIT B

DELIVERY SCHEDULE

DELIVERABLES

Entrance Conference

Before July 31, 2014

Detailed audit plan

August 14, 2014

Field work to begin

August 20, 2014

Draft of WORKFORCE West Virginia Reports and financial statements for review

August 27,2014

Revised draft with all requested changes and modifications of WorkForce West Virginia reports and
financial statements for review

September 4, 2014

Draft submitted to the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the WV Department of
Administration with copies to Executive Director of WORKFORCE West Virginia and Director of FAM

September 15, 2014

Unsigned final draft with all modifications to WORKFORCE West Virginia management for final review

October 14, 2014

Final signed report submitted to WORKFORCE West Virginia and FARS

October 20, 2014
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(In Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

The management of WORKFORCE West Virginia (Division), a Division of the West Virginia Department
of Commerce, State of West Virginia, provides this rfanagement's Discussion and Analysis of the
Division’s financial standing for the readers of the audited financial statements. As of June 30, 2013,
WORKFORCE West Virginia consisted of four primary operating Divisions: the One Stop Operations
Division (OS); the WIA Dislocated Worker and Employment Services Division (DWES); the

—— ~Unemployment-Compensation-Division-{UC); and the Research Information and Analysis Division (RIA).

This narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities for the Division is for the fiscal year ended
on June 30, 2013. Please read it in conjunction with the Division's financial statements, which follow this

section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Division Wide Highlights:

The assets of the Division exceeded the liabilities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 by $139 million
as compared to $159 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012.

Fund Level Highlights:

At the close of the fiscal year, the governmental activities of the Division reported a net fund balance
deficit of $6.4 million as compared to $7.9 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The decrease
in this deficit is mainly due to the cumulative effect adjustment of implementation of Governmental

Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 45,

The business-type activities reported a net position of $145 million for the Unemployment Compensation
Trust Fund at June 30, 2013 as compared to $167 million at June 30, 2012. The decrease in net position
is mainly due to reduced Unemployment Compensation benefits for fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

More detailed information regarding these funds and their activities is contained in Footnote 1 to the
audited financial statements, which follow.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of four parts - management’s discussion and analysis (this section), the basic
financial statements, required supplementary information, and other financial information. The basic
financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the Division.

o The first two statements are government-wide financial stalements that provide both long-term and
short-term information about the Division's overall financial status.

o The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the Division’s
government, reporting the Division's operalions in more detail than the government-wide statements.

> The government fund statements tell how general government services like education were
financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. For the Division, this
consists primarily of federally funded workforce development programs.

» Proprietary fund statements offer short and long-term financial information about the activities the
government operates like businesses. For the Division, this consists of the Unemployment

Compensation Trust Program.

11
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS
{In Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

» Fiduciary fund statements provide information about the financial relationships - like the
retirement plan for the Division's employeeg - in which the State acts solely as a frustee or agent
for the benefit of others, to whom the resources in question belong. The Division has no fiduciary
funds.

~+"The financial stalements also include nofes that explain some of the information in the financial

statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required
supplementary information that further explains and supports the information in the financial
statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS

The government-wide statements report information about the Division as a whole using accounting
methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of
the reporting entity's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted
for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the Division’s net position and how they have changed. Net
position - the difference between the Division's assets and liabilities - are one way'to measure the
Division's financial health or position.

o Overtime, increases or decreases in the Division’s net position are an indicator of whether its financial
health is improving or deteriorating, respectively.

o To assess the overall health of the Division, one needs to consider additional non-financial factors
such as changes in the Division's revenue sources and the condition of the Division’s assets.

The government-wide financial statements of the State are divided into three categories:

o Govemmental activities - These are the activities that are necessary for the government to funclion
and meet its intended purpose. They are generally funded through a tax. For the Division, this
consists primarily of federally funded workforce development programs.

o Business-lype activities - The Division charges fees to customers to help it cover the costs of certain
services it provides. For the Division, this consists of the Unemployment Compensation Trust

Program.

e Component Units - The State includes other entities in its report such as West Virginia Housing
Development, Parkways, Economic Development and Tourism Authority and Higher Education.
These "component units” are important because the State is financially accountable for them. The
Division has no component units. However, the Division exists within the State of West Virginia, and
is considered part of the primary government in the State of West Virginia Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report.



WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(In Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The fund financial statements provide more detailed i‘ﬁformation about the Division’s most significant
funds - not the Division as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the governmental agencies use to
keep track of specific sources of funding and spending for particular purposes.

¢ Some funds are required by State law and by bond covenants.

The State Legislature establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes or
to show that it is properly using certain taxes and grants.

The Division has two kinds of funds:

Govemmental funds - Most of the Division's basic services are included in the governmental general
fund, which focuses on (1) how cash and other financial assels that can readily be converted to cash
flow in and out and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently,
the governmental fund statements provide a detailed shori-term view that helps you determine
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the
Division’s programs. Because this information does not encompass the additional long-term focus of
the government-wide statements, we provide additional information at the bottom of the governmental
fund statements, or on the subsequent page, that explains the relationship (or differences) between
them. For the Division, this fund consists primarily of federally funded workforce development

programs.

Proprietary funds - Services for which the Division charges customers a fee are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds, like the government-wide statements, provide both long- and
short-term financial information. For the Division, this consists of the Unemployment Compensation

Trust Fund.

13
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(In Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DIVISION AS A WHOLE
Net Position . §

The Division's combined net position (governmental and business-type) totaled $139 million at the end of
2013, compared to $159 million at the end of the previous year. (See table below). :

Statements of Net Position
{Expressed Iin Thousands)

% of Change
Governmental Business-lype Total Primary
Aclivitles Activities Primary Government Govermnment
2012 2013 012 2013 2012 2013 2012-2013
Current and other assets $§ 1526 $ 1,840 § 202661 § 182,342 § 204,187 § 184,182 (9.80%)
Capital assels 1,261 1,133 - - 1,261 1,133 (10.15%)
Tolal assets 2,787 28973 202,661 182,342 205,448 185,316 (9.80%)
Long-term debt outstanding 370 37 . . 370 371 0.27%
Other liabllities 10,320 9,043 36,014 37,338 46,334 46,381 0.10%
Total liabilitles 10,690 9,414 36,014 37,338 46,704 46,752 0.10%
Net Position (Deficit):
Net investment in capilal assels 1,261 1,133 - - 1,261 1,133 (10.15%)
Restricted 161 - 69 166,647 145,004 166,808 145,073 (13.03%)
Unrestricted (deficit) (8,324) (7,643) - - (8,324) (7,643) 18.03%
Total net position (deficit) (37,002) $ (6,441) $ 166,647 § 145,004 $ 158,745 § 138,563 (12.71%)

The total net position deficit of the Division’s governmental activities decreased 18.49% to $6.4 million.
This is primarily due to the cumulative effect of implementation of GASB Statement No. 45, and a liability
with the USDOL due to cash on hand.

The total net position of the Division's business-type activities decreased 12.99% to $145 million. This is
primarily due to the decreased cost of unemployment payments.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(In Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

Changes in net position :
' &
The Division's total revenues decreased by 9.93% to $410 million (See table below). 12.38% of the
Division’s revenues come from federal grant programs aimed at workforce analysis and development.
. Other revenue comes from fees charged for services to employers by the Unemployment Compensation
programs and investment earnings.

The total cost of all programs and services was $431 million. The Division's expenses can be categorized
into two categories: general governmental and direct benefits. General government expenses include all
costs associated with operation of the Division and its programs, which includes administration and
federal grant expenses incurred for employment training, statistics and support. Direct benefits consist of
unemployment insurance benefits and comprised 88% of the total expenses of the Division for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2013.

Change in Net Position (Deficit)
{Expressed in Thousands)

% of
Change
Governmental Business-type Total Primary
Activities Activities Primary Government  Government
2012 2013 2012 - 2013 2012 2013 2012-2013
Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ - § - $400,238 $ 356531 $400238 $356,531 {10.92%)
Federal grants 52,140 50,821 - - 52,140 50,821 (2.53%)
General revenues:
Investment earnings - - 3,265 3,025 3,265 3,025 (7.35%)
Total revenues 52,140 50,821 403,503 359,556 455643 410,377 (9.93%)
Expenses
Program expenses:
General government 54,917 50,319 - - 54,917 50,319 (8.37%)
Unemployment Compensation Trust - - 365,325 380,240 365,325  3B0,240 4.08%
Total expenses 54,917 50,319 365,325 380,240 420,242 430,659 2.46%
Increase (decrease) in net position
before transfers (2,777 502 38,178 (20,684) 35401 (20,182) (157.01%)
Transfers and other revenues 2,245 959 (2,245) {959) - - 0.00%
Increase (decrease) in net Position (532) 1,461 35,933 (21,643) 35,401 (20,182) (157.01%)
Beginning net Position (deficit) (7,370)  (7,902) 130,714 166,647 123,344 158,745 28.70%

Ending net Position (deficit) $(7,002) b (6.441) §$ 166,647 $ 145004 $ 158,745 $ 138,563  (12.71%)
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALY SIS
(In Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

Business-type Activities %
For the Unemployment Compensation Trust Program, the Regular Unemployment Benefits expenditures
increased $15 million as compared with last year. As for revenue, the Regular Unemployment revenue
categories decreased by $44 million.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DIVISION'S FUNDS

Governmental Funds

The focus of the Division's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of expendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Division's financing

requirements.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Division's federal program activities. At the end of the
current fiscal year, the Division's governmental fund reported an ending fund balance of ($6.4) million, a

decreased deficit of $1.5 million from prior year.

Proprietary Funds

The Unemployment Compensation (UC) Program has a total of 82 measurements. West Virginia met the
eighteen Federal standards for measurement year ending March, 2013. In addition, the State of West
Virginia's Unemployment Compensation Program was designated as one of only nine states that
achieved a perfect score from the Department of Labor on the State Performance Ul Core Measurements
Score Card. These performance measurements cover timeliness, quality, and accuracy of each state's

Benefit and Tax operations.

West Virginia's operational proper payment rate for unemployment benefits was 95,21% during Calendar
yYear 2012 which is substantially above the National Average Rate of 87 B7%.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The original general fund budget of the Division was not amended during the year ending June 30, 2013
except for a slight change in revenues. The most significant budget versus actual variances include:

* Expenditure schedules are budgeted at an increased amount for a number of reasons including:

» Some of the grants received by the Division are adjusted based upon workloads. As the
economy WoOrsens, workloads  increase and additional funds are received, therefore,
additional amounts are budgeted in case additional grant funds are received.

« Additional funds are budgeted in case grants are received in the event of natural disasters.

« The Division operates the Trade Readjustment Assistance Program (TRA) which provides
retraining services to workers who find themselves unemployed due to competition from
foreign trade. In addition to the annual grant received from the United States Department of
Labor to fund this program, the Division may receive additional grants o serve special groups
laid off by large employers. These National Emergency grants have amounted to as much as
$23 million in past years. The Division budgets additional funds each year in case these
major layoffs occur and National Emergency grants are received.

« As disclosed above, some additional amounts, such as personal services, are budgeted in
case grant funds are received for natural disasters and/or the economy worsens which
results in an increase in the Division's workload.



_ WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(in Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEEJ ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

At the end of 2013, the Division had invested $1,133 in capital assets that consist entirely of office
furniture and equipment. (See table below). This amount represents a net decrease of $128 or 10.2%

from last year.

Capital Assets (Equipment) at Year-end
(Expressed in Thousands)
{Net of Depreciation)

Total
Percentage
Governmental Activities Change
2012 2013 2012-2013

Governmental Activities 3 1261  § 1,133 10.2%

The 10.2% decrease in capital assets from 2012 to 2013 is due fo the retirement of modular unit assets.
More detailed information is presented in Note 1 to the financial statements.

Long-term Debt

At year end, the Division had $371 in the long-term portion of compensated absences, an increase of
0.2% as shown in the table below. More detailed information is presented in Notes 1 and 4 to the financial

statements.

Outstanding Long-Term Debt at Year-end
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total
Percentage
Governmental Activities Change
2012 2013 2012-2013
Compensated absences $ 370 % 371 0.2%
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(In Thousands Unless Otherwise Noted)

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND N%X"l' YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

These indicalors were taken

into account when adopting the

industry

Mining and Logging
Construction
Manufacturing

Trade, Transportation, and Utilities

Information
Financial Activities

Professional and Business Services
Educational and Health Services

Leisure and Hospitality
Other Services
Government

Total Employment

The following

chart shown includes projected information

Division’s budget for 201 3.

# of Jobs

L

34,225
35,150
48,883
135,700
9,425
28,075
64,933
126,567
75,242
54,692
154,384
767,276
e

for fiscal year 2013.

Employment by Major Industry

48,883

"~ Inior
9,

Manulacturing

\.,Finindll Attivities
28,075

5 Mining and Logging

a Construction

- Manufacluring

& Trade, Transportation, and Utillles

1 Information

+Financial Activities
 Professional and Business Services
- Educational and Health Services

Lelsure and Hospltality
- Other Services

o Govemment

Federal 23,242

Stale 50,942
Local 80,200

A25

CONTACTING THE DIVISION'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report

with a general overview of the Division's

is designed to provide our citize

finances an

ns, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors
d to demonstrate the Division’s accountability for the

money it receives. If you have any questions about this report of need additional financial information,
Virginia, 112 California Avenue, Charleston, WV 25305.

contact WORKFORCE West

18



- BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

 STATEMENT OF NETP

OSITION (DEFICIT)

JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands)

' £

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net:
Unemployment taxes {Note 18
Other
Due from other governments
Due from other funds - primary government
Invéntories
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

Liabilitles

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable

WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust (RHBT) payable (OPEB)

Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Due to other governments
Unemployment Compensation benefits payable
Compensated absences due within one year
Tota! current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences due in more than one year
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net position (deficit)
Net position (deficit):
Net Investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Restricted
Unrestricted (deficit)
Total net position (deficit)

Prima Government

Governmental Business - type

Activities Activities
Unemployment
Compensation

General Fund Trust Total

$ 1624 $ 119515 § 121,139
- 50,780 50,780

136 . 136

i 2,348 2,348

39 699 738
44 . 41
1,840 182.342 184,182
1,133 5 1,133
1,433 . 1,133
2,973 182,342 185,315
204 e 204
6,588 . 6,588
787 1,937 2,724
622 4,522 5,144

. 30,879 30,879

842 . 842
9,043 37,338 46,381
371 - 371
371 ' . 371
9,414 37,338 46,752
1,133 2 1,133
69 145,004 145,073

7 643 - 7,643
$ (6.441) _§ 145,004 $ 138,563

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Einancial Statements



WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

(in Thousands)

21

1
' Net (Expenses) Revenuss
- Program Revenues and Changes in Net Postiion
Operating
Charges for  Grants and Govemnmental  Business-Type
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Conlribulions Activities Activities Totals
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government $ 50152 3 - $ 50,821 $ 669 § - $ 669
Unallocated depreciation 167 - - {167) - (167)
Total governmental activities 50,319 - 50,821 502 - 502
Business-lype activities:
Unemployment Compensation Trust 380,240 - 356,531 - {23,709) (23,7089)
Total business-type activities 380,240 - 356,531 - (23,709) (23,709)
Total primary government $ 430,559 § - $ 407,352 $ 502 (23.709) {23,207)
General Revenues:

Invesiment eamings - 3,025 3,025

Fund balance tfransfers 959 (959) -
Change in net position (deficit) 1,461 (21,643) (20,182)
Nel position (deficil) - beginning {7,902) 166,647 158,745
Net position (deficif) - ending $ (6,441) $ 145004 138,563

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUND
JUNE 30, 2013
{in Thousands)
‘ ¥ Govemnmental
Activities
General Fund
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,624
Due from other funds - primary government 39
Accounts Receivable - other 136
Inventories 41
Total assels 3 1,840
Liabilities and Fund Balance {Deficiency):
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 204
RHBT Paysble (OPEB) 6,588
Due to other government 622
Accrued expenditures and other liabilities 1,629
Total liabilities . 9,043
Fund balance (Deficiency).
Non-spendable for inventories 41
Assigned 28
Unassigned deficiency (7,272)
Total fund balance (deficiency) ' (7,203)
Total liabilities and fund balance (deficiency) $ 1,840
Total fund balance (deficiency) 3 (7,203)
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of
Net Position are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the
funds. 1,133
Long term liabilities (compensated absences) are nol due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported in the funds. an
Net position (deficit) of governmental activities 3 (6,441)

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements



WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
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STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (DEFICIENCY)

GOVERNMENTAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
{In Thousands)

. t

Revenues:
Grants

Expenditures:
Employment training, statistics, and support

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources and uses, including transfers
Transfer in from the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance (deficiency) - beginning

Fund balance (deficiency) - ending

Net change in fund balance (deficiency) — total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while
governmental activities report depreciation expense to allocate those
expenditures over the life of the assets. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the current period.

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported
as expenditures in governmental funds. This is the amount by which
expenditures exceeded expense for long term compensated
absences.

Change in Net Position of Governmential Activities

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements

Governmental
Activities

General Fund

$ 50,821

50,821

50,190

631

959

1,500

{8,783)

$ (7.203)

$ 1,590

(130)

3 1,461




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands)

L]

Assets:
Current assels:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net:
Unemployment Compensation premiums
Due from other governments
Due from other funds - primary government

Total current assets
Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Current liabilities:
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Due to other governments
Unemployment Compensation benefils payable
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position:
Restricted for:
Benefit payments
Total Net Position
Total liabilities and Net Position

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements
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Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

119,515

59,780
2,348
698

182,342

182,342

1,937
4,522
30,879

37,338

37,338

145,004

145,004

182,342




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(in Thousapds)

Operating revenues:;
Unemployment Compensation premiums
Total operating revenues
Operating expenses:
Unemployment insurance benefits
Total operating expenses
Operating income (ioss)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment earnings
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before transfers
Transfer out to general fund
Decrease in net position

Total net position - beginning

Total net position - ending

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements
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Business-type
Actlivities -
Enterprise Fund

Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

$ 356,531

356,531

380,240

380,240

" (23,709)

3,025

3,025

(20,684)

(859)

(21,643)

166,647

3 145,004




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands)

$

Cash flows from operating activities:
Received from employers
Received from federal and local agencies
Payments to claimants and providers
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Transfers to other funds
Net cash provided (used) by non-capital financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment earnings
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

Cash and cash equivalents - ending

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating

activities:

Operating income (loss)

Net change in assets and liabilities:
Unemployment compensation premiums receivable
Due from other governments '
Due from other funds - primary government
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Due to other governments
Unemployment Compensation benefits payable

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

The Accompanying Notes Are An Integral
Part Of These Financial Statements
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Business-type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

“Unemployment
Compensation
Trust

$ 135,273
219,515
(378,015)

(23,227)

(959)

(859)

3,025

3,025

(21,161)

140,676

$ 119,615

$ (23,709)

(519)
(167)
(156)
131
(36)
1,229

$ (23,227)
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies '

(@)

(b)

Financial Reporting Entity

WORKFORCE West Virginia (Division) is a Division of the West Virginia Department of
Commerce and as of June 30, 2013, consisted of four primary operating Divisions: the One
Stop Operations Division (OS); the WIA Dislocated Worker and Employment Services
Division (ES); the Unemployment Compensation Division (UC); and the Research,
Information and Analysis Division (RIA).

The financial statements of the Division are intended to present the financial position, and
the results of operations of only that portion of the West Virginia Department of Commerce
and of the State of West Virginia that is attributable to the transactions of WORKFORCE
West Virginia. They do not purport fo, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the
West Virginia Department of Commerce or the State of West Virginia as of June 30, 2013
and the results of their operations for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Division is reported as
part of the primary government in the State of West Virginia Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report.

The General Fund of the Division includes funds received from the United States
Department of Labor (USDOL) for Employment Services, Unemployment Compensation and
Labor Statistics. These funds allow for operating local offices throughout the State of West
Virginia to serve those seeking and providing employment. Most local offices were
historically identified as “Job Service,” and conduct employment outreach, interviewing,
testing, counseling and referral to placement, training and other services designed to ready

individuals for employment.

The UC provides temporary income as partial compensation to unemployed workers. The
Division has direct responsibility for operation of this program. This program is administered
under the oversight of USDOL, which establishes guidelines and funds administrative costs
from monies collected under provisions of the Federal Unemployment Tax Act. Both ES and
UC are federal mandated partners in the one stop delivery system.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the Division have been prepared in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
certain estimales and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from management’s

estimates.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The government-wide
financial statements (the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report
information of all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component
units, if any. For the most part, the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these
government-wide statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary
government is reported separately from the legally separate component units for which the
primary government is financially accountable. The Division hat no component units or

fiduciary activities.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands, Unless Othenwise Noted)

(1)  Summary of Significant Accounting Policids (Continued)

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree (o which the direct expenses of a given

function, segment or component unit are offset by program revenues: Direct expenses-are— - -

those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function, segment, or component unit.
Program revenues include charges to customers who purchase, use or directly benefit from
goods or services provided by a given function, segment, or component unit. Program
revenues also include grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational
or capital requirements of a particular function, segment, or component unit. Taxes and other
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues. Resources that are dedicated internally are reported as general revenues rather
than as program revenues.

Net position is restricted when constraints placed on it are either externally imposed or are
imposed by constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. Internally imposed designations
of resources are not presented as restricted net assets.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, generally it is the
Division's policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources, as they are
needed. Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary
funds, fiduciary funds and similar component units, and major component units, if applicable.
However, the fiduciary funds are not included in the government-wide statements. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds, if applicable, are
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PRESENTATION

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The government-wide financial
statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when
a liability is incurred, regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items
are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider
have been met. '

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - The governmental fund financial statements are
reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the Division considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 80 days
of the end of the current fiscal year. Significant revenues subject to accrual include business
unemployment taxes, federal grants, federal reimbursements, and other reimbursements for
use of materials and services.

Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial
management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or
activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The
following summarizes the major governmental funds that are presented in the accompanying
financial statements:

o General Eund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Division. It is used
to account for all financial resources obtained and spent for those services normally
provided by the Division that are not accounted for in other funds, including the
administrative services related to the Unemployment Compensation System (see below),
and the operation of various federal programs funded by USDOL.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ((Eoﬁtinued)

(c)

o Enterpnse Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations of state
agencies providing goods or services to the general public on a user-charge basis, and

29

~for-any activity whose principal revenue sources meet-any of the following-criteria:-debt —

backed solely by fees and charges; legal requirement o recover cost;, and policy decision
to recover cost. Based upon these criteria state unemployment compensation funds
should be reported in enterprise funds,

The Division reports the following enterprise fund: The UC Trust Fund is used to account for
the operations of the UC Division, which is responsible for providing temporary income as
partial compensation to unemployed workers,

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. Governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when they become both measurable and available. "Available” means expecled
to be collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Significant revenues susceptible to accrual include business
unemployment taxes, federal grants, federal reimbursements, and other reimbursements for
use of materials and services. Revenues from federal grants are recognized when the
related expenditures have been incurred. Expenditures under the modified accrual basis of
accounting are recognized when the related fund liabilily is incurred.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1,
1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial
statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the oplion of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise
funds, subject to this same limitation. The government has elected not to follow subsequent
private-sector guidance.

In accordance with OMB Circular A-87, all allowable indirect cosis related to USDOL for the
Division are allocated to federal grants in compliance with the applicable federal cost
principles. The basis for this allocation is the percentage of salary dollars paid by each
federal grant in comparison to the total salary dollars paid by all of the Division's federal
grants.

Budgetary Data

All financial operations of the Division, except for benefits and direct claims costs of the UC
Division are subject to a non-appropriated budget review and approval process in which the
Division submits a financial plan for approval in a manner authorized by statute. Pursuant to
West Virginia Code §5A-2-12, the Division submits a detailed budgetary schedule of general
administrative expenses to the Secretary of the Department of Administration prior to the
beginning of each fiscal year. The budgetary schedule is prepared on the cash basis. The
cash basis is modified at year-end to allow for payment of invoices up to 31 days after year-
end for goods or services received prior to year-end. Appropriated budgeted expenditures,
which lapse 31 days after the end of the fiscal year, are incorporated into the Division’s
overall financial plan, which includes revenue estimates developed by the Division and the
State's executive branch. Expenditures are budgeted using natural categories of activity
including specific categories as well as for special items. Any revisions that alter budgeted
expenditures for the expenditure categories for each Division as a whole must be approved
by the State Legislature. The Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balance - Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) - General Fund along with the reconciliation
of budgetary information to GAAP is included in the Required Supplementary Information.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE ap, 2013
(In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollci'és {Continued)

()

(e)

)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include short-term investments with original maturities of 90 days
or less. Cash and cash equivalents principally consist of amounts on deposit with outside
financial institutions or amounts on deposit in the State Treasurer's Office (STO) or State
Auditor's Office. Balances are recorded at fair value of amortized cost which approximates
fair value. Fair value and investment income are allocated to participants in the pools based
upon the funds that have been invested. The amounts on deposit are available for
immediate withdrawal and, accordingly, are presented as cash and cash equivalents in the

accompanying financial statements.

Permissible investments for all agencies include those guaranteed by the United States of
America, its agencies and instrumentalities (U.S. Government obligations); corporate debt
obligations, including commercial paper, which meet certain ralings; certain money market
funds; repurchase agreements; reverse repurchase agreements; asset-backed securities;
certificates of deposit, state and local government securities (SLGS); and other investments.
Other investments consist primarily of invesiments in accordance with the Linked Deposit
Program, a program using financial institutions in West Virginia to obtain certificates of
deposit, loans approved by the legislature and any other program investments authorized by

. the legislature.

in addition, the Division's UC Trust Fund maintains a deposit account in the Federal
Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund of the United States Treasury, and utilizes commercial
panks for depositing amounts disbursed for unemployment benefit payments. All such funds
are generally available to the Division with overnight notice, and are considered cash
equivalents. :

inventory

inventory consists of supplies used in the normal course of business and is valued at the
lower of cost or market using the first in first out method.

Revenue and Receivables

The Division has one primary source of revenue for each fund type. The general fund's
activities are supported by federal granis primarily on & reimbursement basis. Expenditures
in excess of receipts are recorded as “due from other governments".

Revenue in the UG Trust Fund represents employer contributions for unemployment
insurance. The Division recognizes as revenue and taxes receivable amounts due for
periods ending on oOf before the balance sheet date, together with an allowance for
estimated uncollectible employer contributions. When collected, these funds are held in trust
until expended to pay unemployment benefits. The amounts on the financial statement are
reported net of an allowance for doubtiul accounts of $3,067.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NCTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

(1)  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies ((ioﬁtinued)

(g) Capltal Assets

Capital assets, which consist primarily of office furniture and éddlﬁﬁﬁ?f’?ﬁé Division, are
reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the statement
of net assets of the government-wide financial statements. In accordance with the
capitalization policy adopted by the Division for financial reporting, assets costing in excess
of five thousand dollars are capitalized. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add value to the asset or materially exiend asset lives are not capitalized.
Depreciation is computed for these assets using the straight-line method over the estimated
economic useful lives ranging from 3-20 years. Total depreciation expense relating to the
Division approximated $167 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. Accumulated
depreciation relating to the capital assets approximated $397 at June 30, 2013, Capital
assets utilized in the governmental funds are recorded as expendltures in the governmental
fund financial statements. Depreciation expense is recorded in the government-mde

financial statements.
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2012  Increases  Decreases June 30, 2013

Capital assels:
Governmental activities
Office furniture and equipment $ 1,638 $ 39 $ (45) $ 1,530

Accumulated depreciation (275) (167) 45 397

Governmental activities capital

assets, net § 1261 5 (128) I § _ 1133
(h) Other Operating Revenue

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Balances classified as operating revenues and expenses are those which comprise the
Division’s ongoing operations. Principal operating revenues are charges to customers for
use of the services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of providing the goods and
services and include administrative expenses and depreciation of capital assets. Other
revenues and expenses, if any, are classified as non-operating in the financial statements.

) Retirement Benefits

The Division's employees are covered by the West Virginia Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS), a multi-employer cost-sharing defined benefit pension plan. PERS covers
substantially all employees of the Division.



WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(in Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

(1) Summary of significant Accounting Policiks (Continued)

1}

Net Position and Fund Balance

Net Position represents the difference between assels and liabilities. Net invesiment in
capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets. Net position Is reporied as restricted when there are
limitations imposed on their use either through enabling legislation adopted by the
Division or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors of laws of
regulations of other governments. Such constraints limit the Division's ability to use the

resources to pay current liabilities.

FUND BALANCE - As required by GASB 54, the Division displays fund balance in five
components. If applicable: nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned and

unassigned.

NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE ~ Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts
that cannot be spent because they are (a) either not in spendable form or (b) legally or
contractually required to pe maintained intact.

RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE — Restricted fund balances should be reported when
constraints place on the use of resources are aither (a) externally imposed by creditors
(such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments or (b) imposed by law through constitutional provisions oF enabling
legislation.

COMMITTED FUND BALANCE ~ Committed fund balances should be reported for
amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by
formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority. For the
Division, this decision-making authority is the West Virginia State Legislature,

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE — Assigned fund batances should be reported for amounts
ihat are constrained by the government's intent to be used for specific purposes but are
neither restricted nor committed. Intent should be expressed by (a) the governing body
itself or (b) a body (@ budget or finance committee, for example) or official to which the
governing body has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific
purposes. Assigned fund balances at the Division are approved by the WORKFORCE

Executive Management Team,

UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE - Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification
for the Division's general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the
other classifications.

For purposes of fund balance classification, expenditures are to be spent from restricted
fund balance first, followed in order by commilted fund balance, assigned fund balance and
lastly unassigned fund balance. The Division has the authority to deviate from this policy if it
is in the best interest of the Division.

At June 30, 2013, the General Fund had an assigned fund balance for encumbrances of $28
that are composed of contracts for vendors’ services and subrecipients who provide Rapid
Response, State Set Aside, National Emergency Grant, Navigator, and other WORKFORCE
services. Encumbrances are amounts needed to pay any commitments related to purchase
orders and contracts that remain unperformed at fiscal year-end.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

! £
(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(k)

Gor;[;ensated ;bsences

Effective July 1, 2007, the Division adopted GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and
Financial Reporling by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions. This
statement provided standards for the measurement, recognition, and display of other
postemployment benefit ("OPEB") expenditures, assets, and liabilities, including applicable
note disclosures and required supplementary information. During fiscal year 2007, House Bill
No. 4654 was established to create a trust fund for postemployment benefits for the State of
West Virginia (the “State”). Effective July 1, 2007, the Division was required to participate in
this multiple employer cost-sharing plan the West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
(RHBT), sponsored by the State of West Virginia. The Plan provides the following retiree
group insurance coverage to participants: medical and prescription drug coverage through a
self-insured preferred provider benefit (PPB) plan and through external managed care
organizations (MCOs), basic group life, accidental death, and prescription drug coverage for
retired employees of the State and various related State and non-State agencies and their
dependents. Details regarding this plan can be obtained by contacting RHBT, State Capitol
Complex, Building 5, Room 1001, 1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East, Charleston WV 25305-

0710 or hitp:/iwww.wvpeia.com.

This statement requires entities to accrue for employees’ rights to receive compensation for
vacation leave, or payments in lieu of accrued vacation or sick leave, as such benefits are

earned and payment becomes probable.

Full-time employees earn 1-1/2 sick leave days for each month of service and are entitled to
extend their health or life insurance coverage upon retirement in lieu of accumulated, unpaid
sick leave. Generally, two days of accrued sick leave extend health insurance for one month
of single coverage and three days extend health insurance for one month of family coverage.
For employees hired after 1988, the employee shares in the cost of the extended benefit
coverage to the extent of 50% of the premium required for the extended coverage.
Employees hired July 1, 2001, or later will no longer receive sick leave credit toward
insurance premiums when they retire. The liability is now provided for under the muitiple
employer cost-sharing plan sponsored by the State.

The estimated expense and expense incurred for the vacation.leave, or OPEB benefils are
recorded as a component of benefits expense on the statements of revenues, expenses,

and changes in net assets.

Legislation requires the RHBT lo determine through an actuarial study, the ARC (Annual
Required Contribution) which shall be sufficient to maintain the RHBT in an actuarially sound
manner. The ARC is allocated to respective cost-sharing employers including the Division
who are required by law to fund at least the minimum annual premium component of the
ARC. Revenues collected by RHBT shall be used to fund current OPEB healthcare claims
and administrative expenses with residue funds held in trust for future OPEB costs. Based
on the actuarial study completed, the annual required contribution rates were determined for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The OPEB expense for fiscal year 2013 based upon
actuarial determined amounts is $255 per current employee per month which was the annual
required contribution. The total OPEB expense for fiscal year 2013 was $938. The amount
accrued as the RHBT liability is $6,588 at June 30, 2013,
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(In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

(1) Summary of Significant Acco'untlng Pg’licies (Continued)

The total OPEB expense relating to retirees was $218 during fiscal year 2013. As of the year
ended June 30, 2013, there were 92 individuals receiving these benefits. Retirees receiving
benefits increased 12.20% compared to 2012 financials,

()  Recent Statements Issued By GASB

For 2013, the Division implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 63, *Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position”. Statement No. 63 provides guidance for reporting deferred
outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and net position in a statement of
financial position and related disclosures. GASB 63 standardizes the presentation of
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effects on an
entity’s net position. The implementation of GASB 63 had no material effect on the financial

statements of the Division.

in March 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 65, “ltems Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities™ which will improve financial reporting by clarifying the appropriate use of the
financial statement elements deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources to ensure consistency in financial reporting. This statement is effective for fiscal
year 2014, and management has not yet determined the financial statement impact of the

pronouncement.

{2) Deposits P
The composition of cash and cash equivalents were as follows at June 30, 2013

Amortized Estimated
Cost Fair Value

Cash on deposit with State Treasurer / State Auditor's Office § 1440 § 1,440

Cash in bank 462 462
Cash in U.S. Treasury 119,237 119,237

$ 121139 § 121,139

At June 30, 2013, the carrying value of amounts on deposit with the U.S. Treasury in the Federal
Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund approximated $119,237 while $462 of deposits were held in
commercial bank accounts that are utilized for collection of unemployment taxes and benefit
payments. Substantially all of the Division's deposils in commercial bank accounts are
collateralized by securities held by the pledging financial institution, but not in the Division’s name.




(3)

(4)

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

Leases , P

The Division has various lease agreements for its current central office buildings and various
hearing and field offices throughout West Virginia. The Division also leases a small number of

vehicles.

All State agencies are required to have language in their lease agreements which allow termination
by either party with 30 days notice. The Division has entered into several such agreements. The
Division plans to honor the original terms of all such agreements and, therefore, has provided
disclosure of these “operating” leases as though they were non-cancelable. These leases are
classified as operating leases with the lease payments recorded as rent expense as they become
payable. Contingent rentals on operating leases for certain equipment are determined based on
usage of the equipment. In addition, certain operaling leases for office space include rent
escalation provisions based on increases in the lessor's real property taxes over taxes paid in a
base year and annual renewal options.

Future minimum rentals under operating leases for the Division at June 30, 2013 are as follows:

Rentals due in fiscal year.

2014 $ 2,449
2015 2,077
2016 765
2017 440
2018 366
Thereafter 646

Total minimum lease payments $ 8,743

Rental expense for the minimum rentals under operating leases for the year ended June 30, 2013
was $2,270.

Compensated Absences and Other Post Employment Benefits

The liability for compensated absences is generally liquidated in the fund for which the liability is
recorded. Changes in compensated absences balances and other post employment benefits are as
follows:

Beginning  Additions/ Ending Due Within
Balance Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences $ 1232 3 (19) $ 1,213 $ 842
RHBT payable (OPEB) 6,504 84 6,588 ,

$ 7736 § 65 57801 & 842

The Division’s obligation for accrued vacation leave time includes leave time and related costs
expected to be paid to employees in the future and are determined using wage levels in effect at
the date the obligation is calculated. Also included in this amount is the Division's unfunded
obligation arising in connection with legistation to fund portions of employee post retirement health
insurance costs for retired employees.

Upon retirement, an employee may apply unused sick leave or annual leave, or both to reduce
their future insurance premiums paid to the West Virginia Public Employees Insurance Division or
to obtain a greater benefit under the West Virginia Public Employees Retirement System,
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(b)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
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Plan Description

~~The Division corittibutes ti:T‘tﬁi‘a‘WéSt Virginia Piiblic Employees Retirement System (PERS),

a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the West
Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement Board (CPRB). PERS provides retirement,
disability, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. Chapter 5, Article 10 of the
West Virginia Code assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the
PERS Board of Trustees. Employees who retire at or after age 55 and have completed 25
years of credited service are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute.
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to
two percent of the employee’s final average salary, multiplied by the number of years of the
employee's credited service at the time of retirement. PERS also provides deferred
retirement, early retirement, death, and disability benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
CPRB issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statéments and
required supplementary information for PERS. That report can be obtained by writing to
CPRB, Capitol Complex, Building 5, Room 1000, Charleston, WV 25305.

Funding Policy

The PERS funding policy has been established by action of the State Legislature. State
statute requires plan members to contribute 4.5% of their annual covered salary. Effective
July 1, 2012, employer contribution rates were 14.0% of the member's annual earnings. This
is a comhined contribution of 1p.5%. Contributions as a percentage of payroll for members
are established by statutes, 'subject to legislative limitations and are not actuarially
determined. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Division are established
and may be amended by the PERS Board of Trustees. The Division's contributions to PERS
for the years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011 were $1,884, $2,088, and $1,822,
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

Related Party Transactions

During the course of operations, the Division enters into transactions with other agencies of the
State of West Virginia. These transactions consist of normal Division/employer iransactions or fees
for services paid to other State enterprise or internal service funds, as set forth below:

Unemployment
General Compensation
Fund Trust
Employer premiums revenue from other State agencies $ - $ 2,365

Employee benefits and other costs paid to other State agencies § _3.398 $ -




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
{In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

(6) Related Party Transactions (Continued) g

Due from other State Agencies:

Unemployment
General Compensation
Eund Trust
West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources,

Bureau of Child Support $ - $ -
Supreme Court of Appeals - 38
Rehabilitation Services - -
Motor Vehicles - 6
WV Department of Highways - 46
Health & Human Resources - 72
Natural Resources - 35
Lakin State Hospital - 11
William R. Sharpe Jr. Hospital - 5
Attorney General's Office - : 16
Environmental Protection - 5
Regional Jail - 89
Mt. Olive - 14
Division of Juvenile Services - 22
State Colleges - 166
Others $ - $174

Total $ - $699

(7) Commitments and Contingencles

(a) Risk Management

The Division is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; employee health and life
coverage; and natural disasters. The State of West Virginia established the Board of Risk
and Insurance Management (BRIM) and the Public Employees Insurance Agency (PEIA) to
account for and finance uninsured risks of losses for state agencies, institutions of higher
education, and component units.

BRIM is a public entity risk pool that provides coverage for general, liability and property
damage in the amount of $1,000 per occurrence. There have been no settiements that have
exceeded this coverage in the last three years. PEIA is also a public entity risk pool and
provides coverage for employee and dependent health, life and prescription drug insurance.

Through its participation in the PEIA, the Division has obtained health, life and prescription
drug coverage for all its employees. The Division, through a third-party insurer has obtained
coverage for job related injuries for its employees. In exchange for payment of premiums to
PEIA and a third-party insurer, the Division has transferred its risks related to heatth, life,
prescription drug coverage, and job related injuries.



38

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(In Thousands, Unless Otherwise Noted)

(7) Commitments and Contingencles (Contimngied)

(8)

These entities issue publicly available financial reports that include financial statements and
required supplementary information. Those reports may be obtained by writing to these
specific entities.

(b} Other Risks

During the normal course of operations, the Division incurs certain routine claims. The Legal
Counsel for the Division has evaluated the potential loss for these claims and believes that
the insurance coverage provided by WVBRIM is adequate to cover any potential losses from

these claims.

The Division participates in several federal programs which are subject to audit by the
federal awarding agency. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may
constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that may be
disallowed by the federal awarding agency cannat be determined at this time. The Division
records these disallowed audit adjustments for questioned costs in the period the audit is

finalized.

Deficit Funding Plan

The Division has taken significant steps to improve fiscal accountability and monitoring of the local
workforce investment boards. Procedures have been put into place to ensure that charges to
programs are allowable and proper and that grant obligations do not exceed the current grant funds
available. In addition, the Division has issued fiscal guidelines for the local Workforce Investment
Boards and has conducted fiscal training with their key fiscal personnel.

The Division is continuing to improve its budgetary process and is looking at various methods lo
control expenses; including, but not limited to, budgst cutbacks, closing of offices, and the
reorganization of various job responsibilities within the Division. In addition, the Division is
developing a more comprehensive oversight program to monitor the seven subrecipient Workforce
Investment Boards in an effort to reduce non-allowable expenditures. Furthermore, management
intends to perform a comprehensive review of the workforce investment board structure to
determine if a more cost effective structure that delivers the same level of client service can be

implemented.
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

SCHEDULE

OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND C

HAN

GES IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL BUDGETARY BASIS) - GENERAL FUND
Y

EA

Budgstary Fund Balanas July 1

ResauUrens (Inflcwe)
Baginning Balanos 7/1/12
2013 FY Gro3s Revesnus and Appropiations
Amounits Availabla For Appropriallon

Cnarges To Appropriatiens {Guiflows):
on1-Feraanal soervieas (With Payroll Deduntions)
goz-Personsl Sarvices (Withaut Payroll Deduntions)
ao3-Payrol Relmbursaments
Doa-Annual Inaremant

Employoe Benafits:
Di10-Personnel Diviclon & FPublic Employess Insursnce
011-Bocial Sacurily Matching
o17Z-Public Employaes’ InEurance
013-Other Haallh InBUTaNcE
014-Weorkers Companaation
015-Unamployment Compensstion
D18-Pansion & Ratirement

Current Expenaas:
020-Offfos Expansas
o2 1-Paming and Binding
oz2-Rantal Expsnsa
oz3-U
Dz4-Tal eoommunications
oas5-Contraotual and Profassionsl
oze-Travel
027-Computer Services
ozB-Vvehicis Raental
p30-Rentals (pdachina nd Miscallaneous)
031-Asacciation Dua and Protessional Memboraships
o32-Fire. Auto. Bond, and Other Insurance
D33-Food Glothing
034-Clothing. Houssnold and Recreational Supp!
pas-Advertizing mnd Promotions!
oa8-Vohlole Operating Expenss
037-Ressarch, Educalional #nd meadical Supplias
a3B-Roulins Malnlanance Contracts
o41-Cetiular Charges
D42-Hoapitality
043-Eduscational Training (Blpands)
nad- Ensrgy Exp Mir Vahialr
045-Farm Expenss
047- Enargy GExpenae wilities
0as-Discharge & FParcle atrow
086 1-Miscallanaous
asz2-Tralning and Dovetopmant
pE3-Postal snd Freight
osa.Computar Supphes
oEG-Atlornay Lagel Sarvice Paymenis
oBsT-AnltOrnay Reimburcable Expansas
osa-Misnslinnecus Equipment Purchases
658-Brudent Activities
p81-Offine & communication Equipment Roepairs
a62-Assenrch. Eduestionsl. & Medical Equipmenl Repairs
o&3-Bulkding & Housahald Equipment Regpairs
054 -Rouline Malnienanca or gullding=
oes-ehicla Repairs
og8-Routine Malntanance of Grounads
0e8-Other Repalra and Alterations
070-OHice and Gommunication Equipmant
o7 1-Madical Equlpmant
o73-Heousshold Equlpmaent and Furnishings
074-Bulding Equlpment
o7s-Vehlcles
o77-Boaks and Farisdicsis
p78a-Other Capital €quipment
080-Payment Of Taxes
oB1-Peymant OF Ciaims
pa3-Granie. Powverds, Benclarships, and Loahs
oB8-Bank Coste
paz-Bullding Gonstruciian
0g8-Othar Intarast and Ponaities
pee-MNmtural Disssier Grants
100-Fund Transfars
y01-Legisiative Direct Teanater
{z4a-Cost Allosation Adjus(m.nllse(ﬂamﬁ-nt
128-Federal Bubrsciplent Disbursement
143-Buliding Improvemanit
156- Madica) Sarvica Faymenis
157-Leanshold |n’-pronm'-m-
180-OPERA Expansa
170-Compuler Equipmant
47 1-Computer Software
a3i- Other Trawal
343 Gther Ranals
ABEA-Gorum Eqgulp Malot Contrast
383 -Other Malnlensncs Contracts
aB0-Software Licensa®
as1-Othar Computer supplies

Yotat Chargas T Appmpnaslnn-

Budgstery Fund Balance. June 3. 2013

(
R ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

(in Ddllars)

. Budgetad Amounts
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Waranos with

Aciual Amaounis

Final Budgst

Criginal Final {Budgeolsry, Bonis) Positiva_(Negative)
$ 22.441.693 B 22.86448583 Ed 1,081,388 % (21.883.225)
s 61,441,498 &  B1,A41,490 5 48,057 177 s (15.384,319)
83,883,080 84,088,088 A7,118,6458 (36.967,594)
s 17.003,408 % 17,003,409 ® $4.710,178 3 2.293.237
L - s - s - 1 3 -
% - = - s - 3 -
s 260.260 L] 5 354,379 H 14,881
£ - £ 3 ] L] - * -
5 - $ - & - £ -
L3 118,463 E 115483 k3 94,2795 L] 21,188
s 1.2€6,778 ] 1,368,778 s 4.086.284 s 270.611
L 1,968,869 $ 1,386,859 L3 1.639.6523 L3 (2TI.684)
s - s - = * s -
£ az.e82 L] a2.682 -3 60,729 £ 21,853
+ 48.998 k3 48,898 L] 43,885 = 3,702
£ 2.4a24.890 E ] 2,424 8690 s 4.856,188 $ 465,604
L - Ed - B b
s - E - ] - s -
s a7s.883 s 475.883 s 468,423 s 7,460
L3 108,603 3 108,003 £ 170.8B7 5 (ot1.D84)
[ 3 2,452,870 E 2,482 870 L3 2.270.871 s 191,689
L2 11,008 8 11.008 L 28,472 * (17,4673
s 790.261 ] 799,281 E3 75,321 5 33,840
£ 1,422,209 8 4,422,209 £ oBa, 685 % 437.824
s 808,123 & 808.123 £ - 5 £08.,123
L] 1,452,658 E3 1,452,858 E 1,450.388 E 3 (37.,738)
5 34,748 * 31,748 5 16.018 5 15,728
5 &8.848 s 68,848 5 - [ 3 - 88,848
£ 3 29,024 £ 3 20,024 % 3 9.826)
k3 87.901 % 87.991 £ £ 31.187
s - 5 N % £l =
] 2.034 E ) 2034 £ 7.802 £ (5.568)
¥ 71.393 s 74.393 E 86148 * 16,2486
£ z.38%2 s 2,363 £ 8.325 £ (8,943}
% 9.8786 8 B.&6T8 L3 [-EL] & 2,042
s 375.688 E] avs.5e8 £ - F a78.588
@ 10,824 ] 10,824 s 14.282 s (3,4858)
£ a5,908 ] 46,808 s 34,422 5 11,476
5 5,013 L3 8813 & 4,000 2 1,813
E 18,043 k3 18,043 s 21.408 5 (3.2886)
® 1.464 3 1,454 5 - 5 14584
s 38,3186 * 2B,315 s 40.118 k3 (1.804)
s 1 £ 1)
$ 43,315 E 43,318 % 13.124 = ag e
£ 3 20,966 E 20,966 s 74.170 s {34.194)
£ 1,288,978 £ 1,256,978 Ed 1i.088,840 & 170129
L] 1,405,167 £ 4,495,167 £ 3 - $ 1,495,167
= - 5 - E 2,700 5 {2.700)
L3 & t3 - s - s -
5 7O7.121 B TR7. 21 L3 180,548 5 858,573
s = 5 - s - 5 -
£ 3,658 B 3.656 = 233 5 3,328
£ 1,073 8 1.073 5 - -3 1.073
5 17,668 3 17.668 % - s 17.668
) 183 £y 183 £ 208 E [§-1-5]
Ed - B - % 3.208 L3 {3.208)
H 4.074 s 4074 s - E 4.074
L 52,8562 -3 52,852 s 1,160 L B1.782
E 54,094 s 54,994 s 17.278 5 37.7 16
E3 - 5 - -3 o L -
s = £ - £ 5818 s (5.8186)
L3 - B # 5 - £ =
£ - * & s - £ 3 -
$ 150,614 5 160.8v4 T = L4 150,814
s 818,344 s 18,344 S - E 818,344
E 3 - £ - 5 BBS L3 (es9)
= - L - % - * »
s - E - s - s -
3 (.1 % (-1] L - 3 &6
L] - E3 - s - s -
3 2.978 s 2,970 s - s 2079
< (2] £ &5 £ - s BE
] 840,000 ® ed40.000 L3 54,418 2 783.582
3 - s - E - F3 -
5 18,826,798 £ 10.820.79B L3 - 5 19.828.798
5 2.421,507 s 2.421.507 % 15.899.207 $ {13,277.700)
L] 1,100 B 1.180 L3 - L3 1.100
s - £y - 13 BB 732 s (B8.73E)
] - 5 - 5 - 5 -
s paz2 040 % se2,n48 % 291,987 £ (8.019)
& = £l - 5 - s -
s - E ] &) L 3 - B L
3 - 5 - ) a70.284 s (476.2684)
3 - L = L3 63,158 5 {83.138)
L3 - b3 - £ av.847 s (@7.847)
s - s - £ 3 2a7.967 % (237.967)
L3 - 3 - L &#0.103 L] (80,103}
E3 = B s 304,028 -3 !304.926}

50.614,921 5O.614 021

45,823,220

& za, 268,168 3

4.285,325

e

24.471,188

13,781,701

I

3 !33.\7‘5 Bea3)
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGETARY BASIS) = GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(in Thousands)
Budget and Actual Comparison ¢

The Division's General Fund has a legislatively approved budget. However, cerlain monies reported

~within the General Fund in accordance with accounting principles generally acceptedin“the United

States of America (GAAP), are not considered appropriated funds in accordance with the Division's
budgetary reporting policy. Accordingly, these amounts have not been reported in the Division's
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual (Budgetary
Basis) - General Fund. A reconciliation of the net change in fund balance for the year ended June 30,
2013, on the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis for the General Fund follows:

Net change in fund balance - budgetary basis (234)
Basis of accounting differences (budgetary to GAAP) 403
Unbudgeted funds 462
Transfers 959

Net change in fund balance - GAAP basis ' 1,590
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— ~—Budgetary Fund Balarce July 1

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Resources (Inflows)
Beginning Balance 7/1/12
2013 FY Gross Revenue
Amounts Avalable For Appropriation

Charges To Appropriations (Qutflows):

001-Personal Services (With Payrofl Deductions)

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Fund 3450 Administration and Service
Year Ended June 30, 2013
* {in Dollats)

Budgeted Amounts

002-Personal Services (Without Payroll Deductions)

003-Payroll Reimbursements
D04-Annual Increment

Employes Benefits:

010-Personnel Division & Public Employees Insurance

G11-Social Security Matching .,
012-Public Employees’ Insurance
013-Other Health Insurance
014-Workers Compensalion
015-Unemployment Compensation
018-Pension & Retirement

Current Expenses:
020-Office Expenses
021-Printing and Binding
022-Rental Expense
023-Utilities
D24-Telecommunications
025-Contractual and Professional
026-Trave!
027-Computer Services
029-Vehicle Rental
030-Rentals {Machine and Miscellaneous)

031-Association Dues and Professional Memberships

032-Fire, Auto, Bond, and Other Insurance
033-Food Clothing

034-Clothing, Household and Recreational Supplies

035-Advenising and Promotional
038-Vehicle Cperating Expense
037-Rsrch/Educ & Medical Su
D38-Routine Maintenance Contracls
041-Cellular Charges

042-Hospitality

043-Educational Training (Stipends)
044- Energy Exp Mir Veh/Air

047- Energy Expense Ulilities
048-Discharge & Parole Allow
051-Miscellanecus

052-Training and Developmaent
053-Posial and Freight
054-Computer Supplies

056-Attorney Legal Service Payments
058-Miscellaneous Equipment Purchases

061-Office & Communication Equipment Repairs

063-Building & Household Equipment Repa
064-Routine Maintenance Of Buildings
085-Vehicle Repairs
088-Other Repalrs and Alterations
070-Office and Communication Equipment
073-Household Equipment and Furnishings
077-Books and Periodicals
078-Other Capital Equipment
080-Paymeni Of Taxes
088-Bank Costs
D86-Other Inferest and Penallies
099-Natural Disaster Grants
100-Fund Transfers
124-Cost Allocation Adjustment/Settiement
180-OPEB Expense
331- Other Travel
343-Other Rentals
350-Comm Equip Maint Contract
351-Other Maintenance Contracts
380-Software Licenses
361-Oiher Computer Supplies

Total Charges To Appropriations

Budgelary Fund Balance, June 30, 2013

irs

Variance with

Actual Amounts Final Budget

_ . Driginal Final (Budgetary Basis)  _ Positive (Negativey ...
8,924,872 8,924,872 205,008 (8,719,884}
31,456,498 31,456,499 27,182,416 {4,264 083)
40,381,371 40,381,371 27,387,424 {12,983,847)
15,468,248 15,468,246 13,468,853 1,899,203
353,680 353,680 335,672 18,008
108,713 108,713 86,780 21,933
1,210,377 1,210,377 1.004,475 205,902
1,274,367 1,274,387 1,527,463 {253,098)
74,058 74,059 51,447 22,612
42,283 42,263 40,306 1,857
2,215,069 2,215,069 1.7983,718 421,351
449,326 448,326 414,537 34,789
83,225 83,225 133,621 R {50,4086)
1,853,978 1.853,878 2,077,238 (223,259)
5,629 5,629 27,803 {22,174)
408,225 408,225 698,005 (289,780)
601,504 691,594 748,719 (57,125)
358,570 358,570 - 358,570
1,387,778 1,387,776 1,396,375 1,401
30,080 30,090 13,824 16,1686
65,884 65,884 - 65,884
28,024 29,024 36,026 (7,002)
69,973 69,873 49,040 20,933
1,839 1,839 7,188 (5,259)
67,498 67,498 12,037 55,461
2,128 2,128 7.740 {5.612)
636 {636)
360,810 360,810 - 360,810
8,884 8,864 11,718 (2,854)
35,152 35,152 27,048 8,104
5,384 5,384 3,831 1,563
18,029 18,029 18,712 (890)
a7.714 37714 35,687 (1,973)
1 (1)
43,004 43,004 11,446 31,558
14,875 14,675 70,352 (56,677)
1,247,548 1,247 549 1,068,847 178,002
897,944 897,044 - 897,944
2,700 (2,700)
88,7986 88,796 81,585 7,201
1,794 1,794 223 1,571
17,556 17,556 27) 17,583
145 145 162 {17
3,093 (3.093)
33,986 33,986 1,158 32,830
49,044 49,044 16,565 32,479
5,290 (5.200)
150,614 150,614 - 150,614
818,278 818,278 - B18,278
689 (689)
65 85 - a5
2,960 2,860 186 2,774
33 33 12 21
420,000 420,000 - #20,000
14,618 14,6819 - 14,6818
©28,840 928,840 914,401 14,438
423,042 {423,042)
50,329 {50,329)
76,012 (76.012)
203,444 (203,444)
74,337 (74.337)
257,902 {257,802)
31,457,490 31,457,490 27,204,183 4,763,316
8,923 872 8i9231572 103|241 (B,BzDIBSQ
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Fund 8835 Consolidated Federal Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2013

. (Ip Dollars)
Variance with
_ Budgeled Amounts Actual Amounts Final Budget
Original Fingl (Budgetary Basis) Postfive (Negalive)
Budgelary Fund Balance July 1
Resources (inflows)
Beginning Balance /111 1025314 1028.314 33 {1,027.881)
2012 FY Gross Revenue 5012657 5,012,657 270,223 {4,742.434)
Amounis Avaitable fer Appropriafion 6,037,671 6,040,871 210,857 (5770414
Charges to Appropriations {Ouifiows):
001-Personal Services (With Payroll Deductions 207,537 27,537 45233 162,304
Emgloyee Benefits .
010-Personna] Division & Public Employees Insurance M2 {342)
011-Soclal Security Malching 15,147 5.117 3,287 11,850
012-Pubfic Employees' Insurance 31,076 3976 413 27845
014-Workers Compensation 35689 3669 434 3,255
015-Unemployment Compensation 3735 3,73 reid 3508
016-Pension & Retirement 36,897 36,807 6,216 30,681
Current Expenses -
020-Office Expenses 2,189 2,188 - 2189
022-Rental Expanse 526,177 526171 118,986 407,191
023lifties 5344 534 443 4901
024-Telecommunications KIZATL) KIAYL 51,838 325,336
025-Contraciual and Professional 524,480 524,480 - 524 480
026-Trave! : 108.488 108,488 . 108,488
032-Fire, Auto, Bond, and Other Insurance 14,506 14,508 3,075 11431
037-Research, Educational and Medical Supplies 9499 9489 - 9459
053-Postal and Freight 0 (20)
054-Compuler Supplies 567,214 587,214 . 587,214
058-Miscellaneous Equipment Purchases 706,858 706,858 718 706,140
061-Office & Communicaion Equipment Repairs 1,761 1,761 - 1,761
064-Routine Maintenance Of Buldings 4 7
066- Rouline Maintenance of Grounds 4074 4074 4,074
068-Other Repairs and Alterations 18,367 18,367 . 18,367
160-OPEB Expense 2,766 {2.766)
331-Other Travel 1258 {7.259)
343-Other Rentals 914 (814)
361-Other Computer Supplies 8277 {23277)
Total Charges To Appropriations 3,185,082 3,185,082 269,195 2915887
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30, 2013 2,852,888 2,655,888 1,362 (2,854,527)
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WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Fund 3451 Interest on Employers Delinquent Contributions Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2013
- (In Dollags)

G P o Variance with
Budgeted Amounts Aclual Amounls T FinalBugget

Original Final {Budgetary Basis) Positive (Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance July 1

Resources {inflows)
Beginning Balance 7/1/11 - <« 8 744567 § 744,567
2042 FY Gross Revenue 420,000 420,000 354 999 {65,001)
Amounts Available For Appropriation 420,000 420,000 1,090 566 679,566
Charpes To Appropriations (Outflows):
100-Fund Transfers 420,000 420,000 54.418 365,682
Tolal Charges To Appropriations 420,000 420,000 54418 365,582
Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30, 2013 $ - 8§ - 8 1,045,148 $ 1,045 148




WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Fund 8749 Workforce Investment Act
Year Ended June 30, 2013

Budgetary Fund Belance July 1
Resources {Inflows)

Beginning Balance 7/1/12

2013 FY Gross Revanue

Amounis Available For Appropriation

Charges To Appropriations {Outflows):
001-Personal Senvices (With Payroll Deductions)
004-Annual increment

Employee Benefits:
010-Pgrsonnel Division & Public Employees Insurance
011-Social Securily Malching
012-Public Employees’ Insurance
014-Workers Compensation
015-Unemploymeni Compensation
D16-Pension & Retirement

Current Expenses:
020-Office Expenses
021-Printing and Binding
022-Rental Expense
023-Uilities
024-Telecommunications
025-Contraciual and Professional
028-Travel
027-Computer Services
029-Vehicle Rental
030-Rentals (Machine and Miscellaneous)
031-Associaion Dues and Professional Memberships
032-Fire, Aute, Bond, and Other Insurance
034-Clothing, Household and Recreational Supplies
035-Advertising and Promolional
036-Vehicle Operating Expense
037-Rerch/Educ & Medical Su
038-Rouline Maintenance Contracts
041-Cellular Charges
042-Hospilality
043-Educational Training {Stipends)
044- Energy Exp Mir Veh/Air
045-Farm Expense
047- Energy Expense Utilities
051-Miscellaneous
052-Training and Development
053-Postal and Freight
D054-Computer Supplies
058-Miscellaneous Equipment Purchases
061-Office & Communication Equipment Repairs
062-Research, Educationa), & Medical Equipment Repairs
063-Building & Housshold Equipment Repairs
064-Routine Maintenance Of Buildings
065-Vehicle Repairs
©068-Other Repairs and Alleralions
070-Office and Communicalion Equipment
073-Household Equipment and Furnishings
078-Other Capital Equipment E
089-Bank Cosls
095-Other interest and Penalties
099-Natural Disaster Grants
124-Cost Al ; wSeti
128-Federal Subrecipient Disbursement
143-Building Improvements
156- Medical Service Paymants
160-WV OPEB Contribution
331-Other Travel
343-Other Rentals
350-Comm equip Mainl contract
351-Other Mainienance Contracts
360-Software Licenses
361-Other Computer Supplies
Tatal Charges To Appropriations

Adiusl

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30, 2013

" (In Dd¥lars)

Budgeted Amounls

Aclual Amounts

46

Variance with
Final Budget

e Orngingl ——— ————-Fingl— .. _{BudgelaryBasis) . . _Posilive (Negative) .
12,491,407 12,691,407 111,460 {12,578,847)
24,552 340 24552340 18,239,538 (6,312.802)
37,043,747 37,243,747 18,350,898 __(18,892.749)
1,327,626 1,327,626 1,195,877 131,749
15,580 15580 18,707 (3,127
6,760 6,750 7,153 {403)
141,281 141,281 88,515 52,766
59,616 59,518 107,916 (48,400)
4934 4,934 8,848 {3,914)
2,360 (2,360)
172,724 172,724 156,237 16,487
24,368 24,368 53,467 (29,099)
25,378 25,378 36,956 {11,578)
72,414 12414 74,638 (2,224)
2 V] 227 (185)
13,862 13,862 15,476 (1,614)
206,135 206,135 185,964 20,1714
41,065 41,065 - 41,065
54,882 54,882 75,698 {20,816)
1,658 1,658 1,872 (214)
2,964 2,964 - 2,964
2,624 (2,624)
3512 3512 4,689 (1,477)
95 95 280 (185)
3,895 3,895 43,111 (39,218)
254 254 584 {33p)
179 179 - 179
14,778 14,778 . 14,778
1,960 1,960 2,562 (602)
10,756 10,756 7.384 3,372
519 519 169 aso
14 14 2,500 (2,486)
1,454 1,454 - 1,454
601 601 433 168
311 311 1,678 {1,367)
25,291 25,291 3,758 21,533
5429 9429 18,283 (8,854)
8,899 9,909 - 9,890
1467 1,467 21,431 {19,964)
3 3 8 (6)
1,073 1,073 - 1,073
12 12 27 (15)
8 8 - ]
114 (114)
599 599 4 595
5,850 5,950 713 5,237
525 {525)
66 66 - 66
1 1 - i
19 19 (186) 205
32 32 (12) 44
19,812,179 19,812,179 - 19812,179
2,421,507 2,421,507 15,699,207 (13,277,700)
1,100 1,100 - 1,100
58,732 (58,732)
54,108 54,108 74,796 (20,688)
42,128 (42.128)
1,913 {1,813)
11,834 {11,834)
10,523 (10,523)
867 (967)
20177 {20,177)
24 552,340 24,552,340 18,060,869 6481471
12491407 12601407 200,428, L2002
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Accounting, Auditing and Consulting Services for Federal, State and Lacal Governments
v bheopas. Oon:

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Required By Government Auditing Standards

The Commissioner
WORKFORCE West Virginia
Charleston, West Virginia

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the
Comptroller General of the United States’ Government Auditing Standards, the financial statements of the
governmental activities, business-type activities and each major fund of WORKFORCE West Virginia
(the Division), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the Division’s basic financial statements and have issued our
report thereon dated October 14, 2013, wherein we noted the WORKFORCE implemented GASB

Statement No. 63.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

As part of our financial statement audit, we considered the Division’s internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures appropriate in the circumstances to the
extent necessary to support our opinions on the financial statements, but not to the extent necessary to
opine on the effectiveness of the Division’s internal control. Accordingly, we have not opined on it.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, when performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and timely
correct misstatements. A material weakness is @ deficiency, or combination of internal control
deficiencies resulting in a reasonable possibility that internal control will not prevent or detect and timely
correct a material misstatement of the Division’s financial statements. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all internal control deficiencies that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider material weaknesses. However, unidentified material weaknesses may

exist.

“ Circleville Piketon Wheelersburg Worthington



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of reasonably assuring whether .the Divigion’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we tested its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could directly and materially affect the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, opining on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and accordingly, we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters we must report under Government Auditing Standards,

Purpose of this Report

This report only describes the scope of our internal control and compliance testing and our testing results,
and does not opine on the effectiveness of the Division’s internal control or on compliance. This report is
an integral part of an audit performed under Government Auditing Standards in considering the
Division’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

Bubata, o $ Sthoue, <,

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
Piketon, Ohio
October 14,2013

49



Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

50

Accounting, Auditing and Consulting Seiﬁces for Federal, State and Local Governments
www.bhscpas.com

Members of the Governing Board
WORKFORCE West Virginia
Charleston, West Virginia

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, applicable to financial audits, we have audited the
financial statements of the WORKFORCE West Virginia (the Division) as of and for the year ended June
30, 2013, and have issued our report thereon dated October 14, 2013.

Government Auditing Standards also require that we describe the scope of our testing of compliance with
laws and regulations and internal controls and report any irregularities, illegal acts, other material
noncompliance and significant deficiencies in internal controls. We have issued the required report dated
October 14, 2013 for the year ended June 30, 2013.

We are submitting for your consideration the following comment on the Division’s compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and on its internal controls. These comments reflect matters that, while in
our opinion do not represent material instances of noncompliance or significant internal control
deficiencies, we believe represent matters for which improvements in compliance or internal controls or
operational efficiencies might be achieved. Due to the limited nature of our audit, we have not fully
assessed the cost-benefit relationship of implementing the recommendations suggested below. However,
these comments reflect our continuing desire to assist your government. If you have any questions or
concerns regarding these comments, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Recommendations

1: The trial balances of the Division did not agree to the financial statements in all instances by
insignificant amounts.

The Division should ensure that the trial balances agree to the financial statements.

2, The financial statements and footnotes to the financial statements contained several errors due
mainly to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 63.

The Division should ensure that all new GASB Statements are properly implemented.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Governing Board, and
Federal and State oversight agencies. We intend it for no one other than these specified parties.

W, %M- ¢§’£M; chhs

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
Piketon, Ohio
October 14, 2013

Circleville Ironton Piketon Wheelersburg Worthington



WorkForce WV Programs

EXHIBIT D WWV14869

Acronym Program Description
AS&T Admin Serv & Tech
CES CES BLS

LAUS LAUS BLS

OES OES BLS

ES202  ES-202 BLS

MLS MLS BLS

OSHS  OSHS BLS

ESLAB  ES Labor Cert

HSING  ES AG Reimb Hsing
WGSVY ES AG Wage Survey
TAA TAA Admin

WOTC ESWOTC

HCTC  TAA Healthcare Initiative
E510% ES 10% Plan

LVER LVER Vets

DVOP DVOP Vets

ES90% ES 90% Plan

EUC Emergency Unemp Comp
uc UC Reg Grant

Qc UC Qual Control

Lmi LI
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UCTRA UC Trade

RGBCM Region 6 Case Mgmt.

RG6EL Region 6 Eligibility

RRADM Rapid Response Overhead

WIA

MACC

UIAS

NEG

NEG

REA

WIA Admin

MACC

Ul Admin Stimulus
National Emergency Grant
FY13 Severe Storm

Re-Employment and Eligibility

TAACM TAA Case Management

GRNGT Green Grant

BBND

LERS

CHILD

AFDC

SIDES

SIDES

SIDES

IVR

BTR

Broadband Grant

LERS - VOW PY11

Child Sup. Reim. ES
AFDC-Food Reim. ES

SIDES Phase |

SIDES Phase lI

SIDES Expansion
Interactive Voice Response

Benefit-Tax Rewrite

WRKKYS WorkKeys

EUCREA Emerg Unempl Comp - REA

NEG-COAL NEG - Coal (WARN)

NEG-HSANDY NEG - Hurricane Sandy
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630

622

SIDES

IVR

VOIP

IPAP

MERIT

Cost Center Overhead

P&I

Reed Act - ES

Reed Act - Ul

SIDES MESSAGING

IT SYSTEMS IVR

IT SYSTEMS VOIP

IP ADDRESS PREVENT

MERIT STAFF
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NQ.: WWV14869

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[v"] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ 1 Addendum No.2 [ ] Addendum No. 7
[ ] Addendum No. 3 [ 1] Addendum No. 8
[ 1 Addendum No. 4 [ 1 Addendum No.9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

M’Zyl /ﬂﬁ,— == N
Compa.n ~ / 7

Authorized Signature

7-2-2or/y

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012
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Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND CONSULTING SERVICES
FOR FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

YRR 11l S————
Wwww.0nscpas.com

528 SOUTH WEST STREET PO BOX 325
PIKETON, OHIO 45661 HUNTINGTON, WV 25708
(740) 289-4131 (304) 521-2648

e B e e e SO ]

July 2, 2014

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
WV Bureau of Employment Programs
3701 Mac Corkle Avenue SE
Charleston, WV 25304

In accordance with the State of West Virginia Purchasing Division and WORKFORCE WEST
VIRGINIA’s request for proposal (RFP), Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is pleased to submit this
proposal to perform the financial and compliance audit of the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA for
period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2014, with option to audit financial statements for each of the two (2)

subsequent fiscal years.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is committed to perform the audit of the WORKFORCE WEST
VIRGINIA for the period in question in accordance with the requirements of the “Request for Proposal.”

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. specializes in providing services to federal, state, and local
governmental units. We believe our experience in providing auditing, accounting, and management
consulting services for numerous government clients similar to the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
makes us uniquely qualified to assist you with the proposed contract. As you will find the key personnel
have the experience to perform this engagement in a timely and efficient manner.

We are very interested in doing business with the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA and hope to be able
to be your auditor for the period July 1, 2010 through June 30, 2011. Thank you for the opportunity to
present this proposal.

Sincerely yours,

Michael A. Balestra, CPA, CFE, CGFM, CISM



AUDIT OF WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA’S BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LICENSE TO PRACTICE IN WEST VIRGINIA/INDEPENDENCE/NONDISCRIMINATION

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a small business in accordance with the U.S. Small Business Administration, a Professional
Corporation in the State of Ohio. We are currently authorized to engage in practice as a Certified Public Accountant pursuant to
4701.10, Revised Code. All assigned key professional staffs are properly licensed to practice in West Virginia. Balestra, Harr &
Scherer, CPAs, Inc. will not use a subcontractor for this engagement.

The principal and all key professional staff have complied with the governmental qualification standards, including governmental
continuing education. Included in the qualification and experience for the key personnel is a listing of continuing education courses
attended over the past three years. The firm’s most recent external quality review was conducted in January 2009 for which it
received an unqualified opinion.

AFFIRMATIONS

The firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. hereby affirms that all assigned key professional staffs who are indicated to be a
licensed CPA, are properly licensed to practice in Ohio, have complied with the governmental qualification standards, including the
governmental continuing education requirements, have undergone an external quality peer review.

The firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. hereby affirms that the firm and all key professional staff are independent of the
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA and the State of West Virginia as defined by the U.S. General Accounting Office’s Governmental
Auditing Standards, Amendment Number 3 (2003).

The firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. hereby affirms that they will not provide non-audit services to WORKFORCE
WEST VIRGINIA during the term of the contract that would require the firm to perform management functions or make
management decisions for the client, or would lead reasonable third parties with knowledge of the relevant facts and circumstances to
conclude that the IPA would be auditing their own work.

The firm of Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. hereby affirms that it will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap, or national origin. The firm has complied with Presidential
Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Presidential Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented
by 41 CFR Part 60. The firm is committed to Affirmative Action.



EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE
FIRM QUALIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a certified public accounting firm with clients located throughout Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky,
Michigan and West Virginia. Our firm was established in 1992 and has a proven history of service which serves a broad range of
nonprofit, government, and private sector clients. : We provide a broad range of services to our clients including auditing, accounting,
management consulting, and tax preparation and planning. Our firm is registered with the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, and West Virginia State Accountancy Board, and the Auditor of State of Ohio -
IPA Division. Our firm is classified as a Hub-zone small business in accordance with the U.S. Small Business Administration. We
have four office locations in Circleville, Worthington, and Piketon, Ohio, and Huntington, WV. The location of the office from
which the work on this engagement is to be performed is 528S. West St., Piketon, Ohio 45661.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a member of the Private Companies Practice Sections (PCPS) of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. As members we subject ourselves to triennial peer reviews in an effort to ensure that the quality of
work and our staff’s education is maintained at the highest level of our profession. Membership in the PCPS also requires that our
professional staff obtain at least forty hours of continuing education annually. In addition, we encourage our staff to become
involved in professional and civic organizations. These organizations include the American Institute of Public Accountants, West
Virginia Society of Certified Public Accountants, Association of Government Accountants, Government Finance Officers
Association, Information Systems Audit and Control Association and many other organizations.

Our firm’s membership in the Independent Accountant’s International and other networks provides us with technical resources and
manpower not only on a national level but a global level as well. Members of Independent Accountants International network are
thoroughly screened to ensure that the quality of their work meets professional standards and the standards established by the
network. When the need arises, we have a proven, quality contact in other cities across the nation as well as around the world that
we can use for technical resources or provide help on a project in another part of the country or world.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a group of dedicated professionals. We employ 64 people full-time of which 60 are
professional staff. Of this total, 15 are Certified Public Accountants, 2 are Certified Fraud Examiners, 2 are Certified Information
System Auditors, 1 is Certified Information Technology Professional, 1 is a Certified Government Audit Professional, 1 is a Certified
Information Security Manager and 2 is a Certified Government Financial Manager. All professional staff has a Bachelors Degree in
Accounting. Our firm has a substantial audit and consulting practice of government clients, so we have 15 full-time and 2 part-time
audit staff members dedicated to this important client base. The staffing for this engagement will entail the following; Engagement
Partner, Director of Quality Assurance/Concurring Reviewer, Manager, Supervisor, staff auditors, and a systems auditor.

Experience and professionalism are the keys to our success. Members of the firm have worked in various entities including
governmental and regulated industries. They understand the system from both sides of the equation. Maintaining the highest degree
of independence, integrity, and competence, our staff treats all client matters with the utmost confidentiality. Consequently, every
member of our firm is committed to providing a high level of service that is responsive to the needs and expectations of each
individual client. The firm uses state of the art computerized equipment to insure accurate and timely preparation of reports.

One way we insure quality service is to have an effective quality control program. Our firm underwent a external review of its
internal quality control program by an independent review team in January 2009 and received an unqualified opinion. This review
process is a requirement of our professional organization, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and is completed to
insure that firms are meeting professional standards.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. is a firm registered with the Accountancy Boards in Ohio, Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan and
West Virginia and has no record of outstanding complaints on file with the Boards during the past 3 years. The firm has no pending
disciplinary action against it nor has it had any disciplinary action taken against it during the past 3 years with state regulatory bodies
or professional organizations.



ASSIGNED PARTNER QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

MICHAEL A. BALESTRA
Current position President/Director
Current employer Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
Education B.B.A., Accounting, Ohio University
Professional certifications CPA, CFE, CGFM,CISM
Total years of experience 25 Years of audit experience 25
Proposed position Engagement Partner Years of Government experience 25

Relevant experience

B Mr. Balestra served as the engagement partner on the fiscal years 1995 through 2009 Government engagements.

State and local government audit experience

B States of Ohio, West Virginia and Kentucky. Mr. Balestra served as a engagement partner on financial statement and
compliance audits of State Agencies, Counties, Cities, Villages, Townships, School District, Universities, WWV, and Not for
Profits conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and the Single Audit Act. These audits involved
accounting and auditing principles and techniques that closely resemble those of the WWV. Mr. Balestra’s responsibilities
include supervising and reviewing all phases of field work.

B  Also, Mr. Balestra worked for 13 years as a Senior Auditor Manager for the Auditor of State of Ohio and has experience with an
international accounting firm. While at the Auditor of State’s office he performed audits in a 10 WWYV area which involved
numerous WWYV engagements.

Professional accomplishments, affiliations, and other

Member, Association of Government Accountants Member, Information Systems Audit and Control Association
Member, Government Financial Officers Association Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Member, WV, KY and Ohio Society of CPAs Member, Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

Continuing professional education (last three years)

Participant (P)/ CPE
Course Instructor (T) Hours Date
Uniform Cost Reporting P 8 01/12
The Higher Education Accounting Forum: GFOA P 18 04/12
Ohio Professional Standards and Responsibilities P 3 12/12
Auditing Networked Computers P 22 11/12
GASB Statement No.44 — The New Statistical Section B 4 02/13
Core A&A Training — CCH P 8 03/13
GASB #34 - CCH P 8 03/13
Workshop — CCH P 8 03/13
Compliance Issues and How to Design Policies to Avoid Them P 2 03/13
Annual Update for Accountants and Auditors P 8 03/13
Fraud Red Flags in Local Government P 4 04/13
Training — Governmental Auditing — BHS 1 8 04/13
Fraudulent Payroll Schemes and Prevention P 2 01/14
101* Annual GFOA Conference P 24 03/14
Community School Training P 6 05/14
Government Accounting and Auditing Update Training P 9 05/14




MATT THOMAS

Current position Audit manager

Current employer Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

Education B.B.A., Accounting, The Ohio State University

Professional certifications CPA, CFE

Total years of experience 16 Years of audit experience 16
Proposed position Audit Manager Years of WWYV experience 16

Relevant experience

WWYV experience

B Mr. Thomas served as the audit manager on the fiscal years 1997 through 2009 WWYV engagements. Mr. Thomas’s
responsibilities include supervising and reviewing all phases of field work and completing field work.

State and local government audit experience

B State of Ohio. Mr. Thomas served as Audit manager on financial statement and compliance audits of Counties, Cities, Villages,
Townships. School Districts, Special Districts and Not for Profits conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
and the Single Audit Act. These audits involved accounting and auditing principles and techniques that closely resemble those
of the WWV. Mr. Thomas’s responsibilities include supervising and reviewing all phases of field work and completing field
work.

Professional accomplishments, affiliations, and other

Member, Association of Government Accountants

Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Member, Ohio Society of Certified Public Accountants
Member, Association of Certified Fraud Examiners

Continuing professional education (last three years)

Participant (P)/ CPE
Course Instructor (1) Hours Date
Uniform Cost Reporting P 8 01/12
The Higher Education Accounting Forum: GFOA P 18 04/12
Ohio Professional Standards and Responsibilities P 3 12/12
Auditing Networked Computers P 22 11/12
GASB Statement No.44 — The New Statistical Section 1 4 02/13
Core A&A Training — CCH P 8 03/13
GASB #34 - CCH P 8 03/13
Workshop — CCH P 8 03/13
Compliance Issues and How to Design Policies to Avoid Them E 2 03/13
Annual Update for Accountants and Auditors P 8 03/13
Fraud Red Flags in Local Government P 4 04/13
Training — Governmental Auditing — BHS I 8 04/13
Fraudulent Payroll Schemes and Prevention P 2 01/14
101* Annual GFOA Conference P 24 03/14
Community School Training P 6 05/14
Govemment Accounting and Auditing Update Training P 9 05/14




AVAILABILITY AND EXPERIENCE OF MANAGEMENT SUPPORT PERSONNEL

The following personnel are available support personnel for technical consultation during the audit and as needed
throughout the term of the contract. They can be assessed daily by staff and client, either by email, cell phone or land
phone. Also, they have the capabilities to review our electronic work papers while at another location or off the audit

site.
JEFF HARR, CPA

Jeff graduated from the Ohio State University with a BSBA in accounting in 1978. He is a shareholder and the firm’s
Director of Quality Control. Before starting the firm, he worked as an audit manager for an international accounting
firm. He is a peer reviewer in the AICPA peer review program. Jeff has extensive experience in auditing government
entities. He performs a stringent, independent technical review process of all opinion audits to ensure its accuracy and
unbiased reporting. Also, he is available for consultation on technical matters, as needed. He meets the 40 hours CPE
yellow book requirement every year.

PAUL RENNICK, CPA

Paul graduated from Wilmington College with a BS in accounting in 1979. He is the firm’s Director of Quality of
Assurance/Accounting and Auditing Support and has held various other audit and accounting management positions in
his 24+ years in the field. Prior to joining our firm, he was the Senior Deputy Auditor for Local Government Services
with the Auditor of State and an audit manager for an international accounting firm. Paul has served on GASB Task
Forces, is an annual reviewer for the AICPA’s governmental sector Audit Risk Alert and is a member of the GFOA
Certificate Special Review Committee. He has extensive experience in auditing government entities. Paul is trained in
the implementation of new reporting and disclosure requirements for Counties. To assist with compliance in the
complex and evolving regulatory environment, Paul monitors the activities of the Auditor of State and GFOA. He also
monitors state agencies and others regarding government funding and audit requirements of government entities. He
meets the 40 hours of CPE yellow book requirement every year.

BRENDEN BALESTRA, CPA, CISA, CGAP, CGEIT

Brenden graduated from Liberty University with a BSBA in accounting in 1995. He is the firm’s Director of
Government Auditing and has 15 years experience. Brenden has extensive experience in auditing government entities
and IT systems. His specialty is government audits and federal programs. Brenden is a member of the Institute of
Internal Auditors, Association of Government Accountants and the Information Systems Audit and Control Association.
He meets the 40 hours CPE yellow book requirement every year. He is available for consultation on technical matters,
as and when needed.

CHRIS GLEASON, CISA

Chris graduated from the Ohio State University with a BSBA in accounting in 1998. He is the firm’s IT Director and
has 15 years experience. Chris has extensive experience in auditing government entities and IT systems. His specialty
is reviewing general and application controls for IT systems. Chris is a member of the Information Systems Audit and
Control Association. He meets the 40 hours CPE yellow book requirement every year. He is available for consultation
on technical matters, as and when needed.

All the above listed personnel have provided technical support on the firm’s government audits.



SIMILAR WV GOVERNMENT EXPERIENCE

WV EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY
WYV PUBLIC BROADCASTING FOUNDATION, INC.
FRIENDS OF WV BROADCASTING, INC
WV ALCOHOL BUREA CONTROL ADMINISTRATION
WV DEPARTMENTOF EDUCATION
WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICES
FORT GAY, WV
WAYNE, WV
SPENCER, WV
HARTFORD, WV
NEW HAVEN, WV
WELCH, WV
KEYSER, WV
CLEARVIEW, WV
MOUNDSVILLE, WV
WEST UNION, WV
CHARLESTON CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU
HANCOCK COUNTY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY
CABELL-HUNINGTON BOARD OF HEALTH
CABELL COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES ORGANIZATION
CABELL COUNTY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY

PLEASE NOTE OUR FIRM PERFORMS OVER 100 GOVERNMENT AND NONPROFIT AUDITS ANNUALLY. THESE ARE
TO LARGE TO SCHEDULE OUT BUT THE LIST CAN BE MADE AVAILABLE ON REQUEST.



UNDERSTANDING OF THE SCOPE OF THE WORK AND AUDIT APPROACH

We understand that the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA seeks and independent CPA firm to perform an audit of the WWV’s basic
financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, with the option for auditing the subsequent two fiscal years. We
understand that the WWV’s basic financial statements include the following:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Government Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Activities

e  Fund Financial Statements

Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances — Governmental Funds (includes reconciliation to the
Statement of Net Assets) ‘
Balance Sheet — Proprietary Funds
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets — Proprietary Funds
Statement of Cash Flows — Proprietary Funds

Notes to the Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information — Unaudited
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —General Fund
Notes to Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances — Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) —~General
Fund

e  Qther Financial Information - Unaudited

Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Fund 3450 Administration and Service
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Fund 8835 Consolidated Federal Funds
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Fund 3451 Interest on Employers Delinquent Contributions Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule — Fund 8888 Workforce Investment Act

We will conduct the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards issued by the comptroller general of the United States,
and subsequent revisions. Our audits of the WWV will be performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America as set forth by the American Institute of Public Accountants, the standards for financial audits set forth by
Government Auditing Standards issued by the comptroller general of the United States, and subsequent revisions (2003), and the
provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, and the provisions of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. In addition, we will perform tests of compliance using the West Virginia Code to
determine the audit steps to be performed. Upon completion of the audit of the financial statements of the Workforce West Virginia
we will issue the reports listed on page 21.

We are also required to audit the additional financial information schedules required by the Financial Accounting and Reporting
Section (FARS) of the West Virginia Department of Administration. Also, limited procedures will be performed on RSI and OFL

Understanding of the WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

The WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA (Division) is a Division of the West Virginia Department of Commerce and as of June 30,
2009 consisted of four primary operating divisions: the One Stop Operations Division; The Employment Services Division; the
Unemployment Compensation Division; and the Research Information and Analysis Division. The financial statements of the
Division only present that portion of the West Virginia Department of Commerce and of the State of West Virginia that is attributable
to the transactions of the Workforce West Virginia. The General Fund of the Division includes funds received from the United States
Department of Labor for Employment Services, Unemployment Compensation and Labor Statistics. The funds allow for operating
local offices throughout the State of West Virginia to serve those seeking and providing employment. The Unemployment
Compensation provides temporary income as partial compensation to unemployed workers. The Division has direct responsibility
for the operation of this program with oversight from the United States Department of Labor.

Audit Methodology and Approach

Audit methodologies and technical approaches can vary significantly among CPA firms, even though auditing standards and
accounting principles have been uniformly established. Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. has developed an approach to auditing
financial statements that has proved effective in meeting both professional standards and the high expectations of the general
community. This methodology incorporates the best practices of the Firm’s Audit Service Manual with the unique applications and
requirements of the WWV and government sector’s own authoritative literature.



We have already successfully implemented this methodology on previous audits. This methodology integrates both the financial and
EDP audit approached seamlessly. The traditional audit approach is based upon an important premise-financial statements are not an
end unto themselves. They are only one result of numerous operational processes and other variables that ultimately contributed to
the financial results. With this in mind, we recognize that WWV and government entities today expect more than a certification
statement for their audit fee. Although the auditors® opinion as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements
is a critical outcome, the most important outcome of WWYV and government audits today is practical recommendations for improving
controls and increasing efficiency.

Technology-Enabled

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. audit teams armed with proprietary applications that help to ensure that you receive a quality
audit. Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s technology tools provide our teams with a structured, risk-focused workflow that puts
industry information at their fingertips and enables team collaboration. These state-of-the-art tools are more than simple work
papers; these tools help teams focus on the key risks of your business and drive concise analysis that is fundamental to the financial
statement audit.

Given today’s highly complex financial management systems, and evaluation of the IT control environment is a critical component of
auditing the financial statements of most entities. Such and evaluation determines the degree of reliance an auditor can place on the
internal controls of the systems that generate financial statements. Our IS auditors perform thorough reviews of the overall control
procedures within the IT environment and of the specific controls unique to each client’s application systems and transactions. The
IT general control environment, combined with the specific applications controls unique to individual transaction cycles, will
determine the reliability of data produced by computerized systems.

In determining our EDP audit approach, we use our technical expertise and understanding of the WWV and government agencies and
its operating environments. Our EDP audits comply with Information Systems Audit and Control Association’s audit methodology,

COSO0 and COBIT.

Qur EDP audit approach and work plan are simple and straightforward. We deploy a methodology that cvaluates general controls at
the entity and installation levels, we evaluate general controls as they are applied to the applications being examined, and we assess
applications controls, which are the controls over input, processing, output, and security of data associated with individual
applications.

This methodology examines the effectiveness of general controls as a significant factor in determining the effectiveness of
application controls. We realize that without effective general controls. Application controls may be rendered ineffective by
circumvention or modification. Our methodology examines both general and application controls to examine their effectiveness and
to help ensure the reliability, appropriate confidentiality, and availability of critical automated information.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s Approach is Successful and Efficient

Our comprehensive engagement approach is based on a clear understanding of the client. We take into consideration the mission,
business and operating objectives, and business and operating processes unique to your organization. This enables us to provide you
with tailored results that specifically address opportunities for improvement.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. has audited more government entities than most other firms. Because our audit approach has
proved to be successful at numerous government entities, we will not have to create a new approach of the WWV’s, as any other firm
would be required to do.

The chart below details the differences between traditional audits and Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s unique audit approach.

How Traditional Audits Respond How Our Audit Responds

What You Should Expect

Understanding of your business, operations, and | Financial statement focus Business approach built upon a
market challenges foundation of understanding your
mission and strategic operating
objectives
Focus on compliance and controls Internal control evaluation for interim | Continuous contact involving key
' test work members or our service team;
integration with the audit objectives
The right team to match your operations Functional audit team (auditors | Multidisciplinary integrated team that
“borrowing” consultants works together, year-round
A firm that listens to your concerns Responds to client-raised concerns; | Continuously asks how we can
visits from a “sales partner’ improve




Our audit methodology is founded on several key points:

e  Consideration and use of existing documentation and related work products. We review the WWV’s strategic plans, annual
reports, five-year plans, budgets, and audit reports, and make use of prior-year work papers to the maximum extent possible.
These sources of information save us time and enable us to better understand the WWV’s business and operating environment,
to assess control risk, and to plan the audit.

e  Analytical review techniques in the planning phase or the audit to assess inherent risk and to identify account inter-relationships
or results that may differ from expectations. This allows us to focus our audit effort on critical areas, providing an earlier and
more effective identification or potential problems and areas most likely to result in material misstatement.

e  Early consideration and discussion of the more contentious and often troublesome issues, such as the accounts most likely to
require adjustment, most difficult to audit, or most difficult for which to obtain adequate audit evidence, and legal letters,
management representation letters, and their ramifications.

e  Maximum use of technology in the audit process, including the use of statistical sampling techniques to select and evaluate
samples more efficiently and to minimize audit risk; extensive use of the WWV’s computers to automate the audit process; use
of other technology-based audit tools and techniques to audit “through the computer” where practicable; and use of IS auditors
experienced in WWV and government audit engagements.

e Assignment of experienced professionals with specialized knowledge and skills in auditing WWYV and government entities in
accordance with related authoritative guidance.

Strong reliance on planning, communication, and coordination between all parties.
Continuous consideration and updates on the status of any reportable conditions, communicated through progress meetings and
notices of findings, so that there are no surprises at the audit’s completion.

Our audit methodology is risk-based and concentrates on areas that present a higher risk of financial statement loss or misstatement.
Our approach focuses on planning, communicating, and coordinating with WWV’s management and audit committee. Maintaining
communication throughout the audit is critically important. Therefore, we will inform the audit committee and WWV’s management
of our progress as well as of potential audit issues and findings.

Four-Phase Approach

Our audit approach includes four phases: planning, internal control review, substantive testing, and reporting and is consistent with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards. The four phases and the
work to be performed as part of each phase are summarized below. This summary does not limit the audit scope, as additional areas

of focus may surface as the audit progresses.

Planning Phase

The primary purpose of this phase is to establish a proper foundation for the direction of the audit. The procedures performed during
the planning phase will help ensure that the audit work performed is adequate and supports our opinion on the financial statements
and our Report on Compliance and Internal Controls over Financial Reporting based on an audit of the financial statements
petformed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Step 1.1 — Hold an entrance conference. We will hold an audit entrance conference with the WWV’s management and Audit
Committee to ensure all relevant concerns are incorporated into our procedures, to provide an overview of our objectives and planned
approach, and to discuss administrative issues. We will provide at least five working days notice to WWV’s management prior to the
meeting. Topics we expect to address during the conference include:

Identification of key contacts

General audit approach

Timeline

Coordination with management regarding audit assistance needed

Coordination of EDP and statistical specialist involvement

Preliminary audit concerns

WWV’s management concerns

Notification of findings and recommendations process (our “no surprises” audit technique)
Content, format, and timing of progress and financial status reports

Space and equipment needs
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Step 1.2 — Meeting with key WWYV personnel. We will meet with designated WWV personnel to discuss certain aspects of the
overall audit planning process, including the following:

Initial audit concerns

Management concerns

Fraud risk factors and management’s response to such risk
EDP general and application control environment



Potential accounting and reporting issues

Financial highlights

Status of implementation of new GASB 34

Any concerns not addressed in the entrance conference

We anticipate that the meeting described above will assist us in determining information needed for interim and final testing and
establishing timetables. We believe that communication is vital for a successful audit; therefore, we will ensure that we discuss the
information needed for the audit, the format of the information, and the due dates that will enable us to meet the deadlines.

Step 1.3 — Plan for interim fieldwork. We will design our audit so that we perform most of the detailed audit procedures
throughout the year instead of after year-end. Example audit procedures that we will perform prior to year-end include:

All Processes
e  Test the design and operating effectiveness of EDP controls
e  Test the design and operating effectiveness of non-EDP internal controls, such as reconciliations and management review

controls, for all audit processes

Cash and Investment Management Processes
e  Test controls over cash and reconciliation activity

Budget Management Process

e  Test controls over monthly budgetary statements

e  Test a sample of appropriations and transfers approvals
e Test a sample of obligations incurred

Revenue Management Process
e  Test controls and compliance with revenue policy and related laws and regulations

Human Resources Management Process

e  Test controls over compliance with payroll and benefit related laws and regulations
e  Test controls over payroll policy

e  Substantively sample payroll

Procurement Management Process

e  Test controls over compliance with procurement policy and laws
e  Test controls over procurement policy

e  Substantively sample vouchers

Step 1.4 — Perform high-level review of organization, programs, controls, and risk. We will obtain and review the following
documentation as necessary:

Enabling legislation

Appropriations and related internal budgets
Applicable laws and regulations

Strategic plans

Five year plans

Accounting policies and procedures manuals
Recent financial statements and annual reports
Key statistical data

Annual performance plans and related reports
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Two key elements of our audit process are assessing business risks affecting the client and obtaining an understanding, sufficient to
plan and execute the audit, of the key processes and controls in place to manage and mitigate those risks, including the use of

information systems.

Step 1.5 — Review prior year audit work papers. We will review the prior year work papers and reports. We will also review any
relevant internal audit reports that may have been issued that would affect WWV’s financial systems, internal controls, or operations.
This will allow us to build upon prior work and avoid duplication of effort. Our review of prior year work papers will focus on:

Background information on operations and policies

Overall control environment, financial management systems, and control procedures
Controls and systems to ensure compliance with laws and regulations

Other work papers supporting prior year reports
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Step 1.6 — Make preliminary materiality determinations. Materiality determinations help focus the audit on key areas. We will
preliminary determine materiality to identify significant line items, accounts, assertions, processes, and accounting applications. We
will document these determinations in the work papers and include them in our planning document. We will also preliminarily
determine materiality for analytical, internal control, and substantive testing purposes.

Step 1.7 — Review sources of financial statement data. We will review the flow of accounting data from the point of transfer or
exchange to the general ledger. We will determine how the financial statement amounts are obtained from the general ledger and
type of supporting documentation that supports the key general ledger activity. The information we obtain in this step will be used to
prepare internal control cycle matrices.

Step 1.8 — Identify significant line items, accounts, and assertions. Based on our understanding of the source of financial
statement data, we will begin to prepare an account risk analysis (discussed later in this section), in which we identify the material
financial statement cycles, accounts, line items, components, and audit assertions. This will focus our attention on those financial
statement elements that will require the most audit attention. Based upon our understanding of WWYV’s operations, we will have
identified the following significant processes and related financial statement accounts: .

Cash and investment management
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents — pooled and segregated

Budget Management

a. Appropriations

b.  Status of budgetary resources

¢. Estimated resources

d. Encumbrances and un-obligated balances

e. Transfers in and out, due to and from other funds
Financial Reporting

a. Basic Financial statements

b. MD&A
c. Required supplementary information
d. Other financial information

Revenue Management Process

a.  Unemployment Compensation Premiums and other receivables
b.  Charges for services and operating grants, interest and other

¢. Due from other governments

Procurement Management Process

a. Accounts payable and expenses

b. Material and supplies inventories

c. Capital assets, additions, deletions and depreciation

Human Resource Management Process

Salaries, Wages and Benefit expense

Employee Pension contributions

Employer Pension contributions

Salaries, Wages and Benefits Payable, intergovernmental payable
Compensation Absences due

pRo T

Step 1.9 — Identify significant internal control processes, cycles and accounting applications. Based on our definition of
material financial statement accounts, line items, and components, and our understanding of the flow of information from the original
points of entry, through the accounting application, to the financial statements, we will identify significant internal control processes,
cycles, and accounting applications. In this effort, we will focus on those key controls directly affecting each material financial
statement item, as well as those controls over the reported performance measures. This will guide our work in the internal control
phase of the audit, where we understand, document, and test internal controls for purposes of determining whether they are
adequately designed and their overall effectiveness. We expect the significant internal control processes and cycles to be:

Cash and Investment management

Budget management

Revenue management

Procurement management

Human Resource management

Financial Reporting management

Federal Programs Grant management

11



Step 1.10 — Review general record keeping considerations. For each financial statement line item, we will determine the
methodology, frequency of activity, and personnel involved in maintaining the accounting records. For example, we will determine
how WWV’s ensures that salary and benefits for new employees are calculated and entered into the payroll system accurately and
timely and whether approved wage adjustments are properly made.

Step 1.11 — Assess adequacy of systems and procedures documentation. We will determine whether the accounting systems and
control procedures are documented. We will also determine whether available systems and procedures documentation have been

updated for any significant changes in accounting applications.

Step 1.12 — Perform preliminary analytical review procedures. Analytical procedurcs included reviewing interim account
balances for trends, fluctuations, and relationships. We will perform analytical procedures for selected financial information and

discuss unusual relationships and trends with management.

Step 1.13 — Identify major areas of audit concern and define the major audit objectives. Based on areas important to WWV’s
management, auditor of state and the audit committee, our understanding of the operating environment, the results of our analytical
reviews, and our other planning procedures, we will highlight areas to emphasize during the engagement. We will then define the
engagement objectives, concentrating on identified areas of concern.

These objectives will form the basis for the design of the audit programs and procedures to be performed. We will design our
procedures based on the nature and materiality of the information to be tested, the likelihood of misstatements, the information
gathered in the planning process, prior engagement experience, and our overall pension and government experience. We will design
our engagement procedures to ensure we neither omit required procedures nor perform unnecessary procedures.

Step 1.14 — Identify significant provisions of laws and regulations. We will perform the following to identify laws and
regulations that could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements:

e Inquire of the WWV’s management and audit committee to discuss laws and regulations that could have a direct and material
effect on the financial statements.

Review the Request for Proposal

Review work done in the prior year, as documented in prior year reports and work papers

Review applicable authorizing and enabling legislation and any related WWV’s

Request WWV’s general counsel to identify laws and regulations that it believes could have a direct and material effect on the
retirement funds

Review Auditor of State’s Ohio Compliance Supplement

Review applicable grant agreements

Step 1.15 — Determine preliminary risk assessments. We will determine the preliminary risk assessments based on quantitative
and qualitative risk factors. Quantitative risk factors are a function of size and volume, while qualitative risk factors are more
subjective and can include:

The nature of operations and operating environment

The strength of the internal control structure

Transaction procedures and systems

Accounting capabilities and policies

The degree of subjective judgment required in determining significant dollar amounts

The size, volume, and nature of transactions

The systems to ensure compliance with laws and regulations

The level and degree of management review

The integrity and experience of management

During the planning phase, we will make preliminary risk assessments for each assertion. We will update and refine risk assessments
based on results of our internal control test work and our assessment of effectiveness of internal control procedures. This will help us
to focus the procedures we will perform in the testing phase on critical objectives, consistent with our assessments of control risk.
More significant risk areas will receive more attention in terms of the procedures performed.

Step 1.16 — Identify uses for computerized audit applications. Our team will have multiple personal computers on site to
automate certain functions. Automation makes engagement process more efficient and allows our professionals more time to analyze
data and solve problems. We will use personal computers to automate analytical reviews, audit programs, system documentation,
and detailed work papers; calculate statistical sample sizes and select sample items; test down load files; and automate various other
tasks to produce an efficient and professional work product. Our work papers will include planning memoranda, internal control
memoranda, spreadsheets, analytical reviews, and internal and external memoranda in Microsoft Word and Excel (format). Our IS
auditors have developed computer assisted auditing techniques (CAATSs) using our computer tools. The use of computers and our
audit software enables our staff to perform the following functions electronically:

e  Directly load client files into our microcomputer systems

e  Update financial analyses and benchmarking indices

e  Prepare or revise internal control analyses
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e  Select and analyze statistical and non-statistical audit samples for use in compliance and substantive audit test
e  Exchange data among our offices, using our email system
e Track audit adjustments and their effect on financial statement balances

We will use sampling software to select sample sizes for non-payroll area.

The following summarizes certain automated software available to our audit team.

Audit Software

Benefits

CCH Prosystems FX

Application
Documents
strategy and execution

and manages audit

Improves audit team communication
and efficiency

CCH CorpSystem Workpaper Manager Software

Workpaer Manger and Financial

Statement Preparation

Improves audit team workpaper
quality and efficiency and integrates
Financial Statement Preparation

CAATSs Automation Tools (ACL Software)

Enables automated data extraction,
analysis, and reporting

Increases the efficiency of the audit

Cobit (ISAACA) Models for microcomputer and | Provides customized documentation
mainframe based internal control | in accordance with the Committee on
documentation and review Sponsored Organizations (COSQ)

PPC Librarian Professional accounting and auditing | Provides up to date guidance and key
literature retrieval word searches

IT Control Reviews IT documentation tool designed | Increases audit efficiency; minimizes

specifically for evaluating IT controls

time in documenting the IT control
environment

IT Risk Management Benchmarking

Benchmarks the organization’s key
IT risk and controls against other
organizations

Provides an objective means of
reviewing the risk faced by an
organization in relation to its use of

IT

Step 1.17 — Assess work performed by other firms. We will inquire of WWV’s management and the Auditor of State to identify
any audits, reviews, or agreed upon procedures performed by other firms. We expect to review the work of these firms.

Step 1.18 - Review form and content of financial statements. We will review the prior year financial report and provide
suggestions for improving presentation of the financial statements and related disclosures, as necessary. We will meet with WWV’s
management to discuss these suggestions and any new reporting requirements.

Step 1.19 — Review preparation of the MD & A. We will review the process for preparing the MD & A, developing and
documenting performance measures, determining source(s) of the information, and determining whether the information is
appropriately supported by source documentation.

Step 1.20 — Prepare the strategic audit plan. We will document the results of the planning phase in the strategic audit plan. Our
standard work papers include business understanding documents, risk analysis documents, significant issues and decision documents,
process analysis documents, control risk matrices, and audit program guides. Our strategic audit plan will include the following:

e  Entity Profile, which provides a background of the WWV’s and describes our overall engagement approach. This information is
documented in our standard work papers entitled Engagement Planning Memorandum.

e  General Risk Analysis, which identifies the overall engagement risks, the impact of accounting and engagement issues, the
significant accounting cycles, laws and regulations, preliminary analytical procedures, engagement plan, and the materiality
levels. This information is documented in our standard work papers entitled Engagement Planning Memorandum.

e  Cycle Matrix, which links each of the accounts to a cycle, an accounting application, and a financial statement line item. The
cycle memorandum sill document significant cycles or processes that will then be used to help identity significant internal
controls within the cycle. This information is documented in our standard work papers entitled Engagement Planning
Memorandum.

e  Account Risk Analysis, which will bridge the internal control procedures to the substantive procedures in a narrative and table
format. This document will identify, by account or financial statement line item, the relationship between identified internal
control risks and the planned substantive procedures and assertions. This information is documented in our standard work
papers entitled Engagement Planning Memorandum.

e Cycle Memorandum, which identifies the cycle transactions, each significant accounting application, and each significant

financial management system included in the cycle. It describes the interfaces with other cycles and identifies financial
statement line items and general ledger accounts in the cycle. It also describes the operating policies and procedures relating to
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the processing of cycle transactions and major internal controls. This information is documented our standard work papers titled,
Record of Application Controls, Record of Monitoring Controls, Assessment of the Control Environment, and Record of
Computer Environment Controls.

e  Special Control Evaluation Worksheet, which summarizes our evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of
specific control techniques for each significant accounting application or significant line item, including EDP controls. We will
prepare a preliminary worksheet that will be updated in the internal control phasc. This information is documented in our
standard work papers entitled Engagement Planning Memorandum.

e  Audit Programs, which document the specific objectives and procedures to be applied to each of WWV’s significant financial
statement line items and classes of transactions. These programs will help engagement staff organize planning procedures,
perform system reviews and evaluations, perform sampling and computer assisted procedures, and summarize procedures by
objective and applicable law and regulations.

e Sample Plans and Substantive Test of Details Worksheets will help determine the number of transactions to test in both
statistical and non-statistical samples.

We will review the strategic engagement plan with WWV’s management and audit committee and obtain approval of the strategic
engagement plan.

Section 1.21 — Prepare a list of information needed for the audit. Bases on past WWV and government audit experience and our
understanding of WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA, we will prepare a preliminary list of information needed for the audit (i.e., the
PBC list and Client Assistance Package). We will try to use information already available to minimize WWV"s efforts in preparing
information for the audit. We will meet with WWV°s management to discuss the timing of the information needed. We will

maintain and update this list as the audit progresses.

Section 1.22 — Conduct periodic progress meetings. We will regularly communicate with the WWV’s management and audit
committee. We emphasize communication in our audit process because it is an important part of avoiding surprises, resolving
questions, and meeting deadlines. We will hold periodic briefings with WWV’s management and audit committee to discuss the
progress of the engagement during every other week that we work on the engagement. At the periodic meetings, we will discuss any
concerns of WWV’s management and audit committee and the following:

e  Progress to date compared to our audit timetable included in our proposal

Significant issues and discrepancies, including audit findings, audit issues, and potential scope limitations

Matters that could impact the deliverable due dates

Recommended audit adjustments

Step 1.23 - Prepare monthly status or periodic meeting reports. We will prepare monthly progress reports for every month that

we work on the engagement. We will also prepare reports summarizing the results of periodic meetings. The written reports will

include summaries of the periodic meetings and list of participants and the following:

e  Progress to date compared to our audit timetable included in our proposal

e  Significant issues and discrepancies, including audit findings, audit issues, and potential scope limitations, and the proposed
resolution

e  Matters that could impact the deliverable due dates

e Recommended audit adjustments

We will submit these monthly reports to WWV*s Management and audit committee no later than five business days after the end of
the month.

\

Internal Control Phase

After completing the planning phase, we will begin the internal control phase. This phase will include reviewing, documenting, and
testing internal controls, including EDP controls, as necessary. It will also, serves as the basis for our final risk assessments and lead
to the development of our substantive and compliance test procedures.

Internal control is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the reliability of financial information and compliance
with applicable laws and regulations. During the planning phase, we will have obtained a preliminary understanding of the internal
control policies and procedures that will enable us to develop audit procedures to assess and address control risk. Control risk is a
factor that is used to determine the nature, timing, and extent of substantive procedures for the testing phase.

During the internal control phase, we will further our understanding of significant internal controls and procedures and determine

whether internal control policies and procedures have been place in operation and are functioning properly. The specific procedures
we will utilize to review and evaluate internal controls follow.
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Step 2.1 — Understand, document, and evaluate the general control environment. We will use Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs,
Inc.’s control overview documents to gain an understanding of, document, and evaluate WWV’s current control environment over
financial reporting. Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s control overview documents address the following:

e Risk assessment. Management’s process for identifying risk, entity-level objectives, and activity level objectives and managing
change

e Control environment. Management’s attitude toward ethical values, fraud prevention and detection, commitment to
competence, philosophy and operating style, organizational structure, assignment of WWV’s and responsibility, and human
resources policies and procedures.

e Information and communication. Design of information systems and flow of communication

e  Monitoring and control activities. Management review process, information system controls, physical controls, and internal
controls.

Step 2.2 — Document and understand the system of internal controls (including control objectives and related control
techniques). We will gain an understanding of internal controls and assess internal controls and related audit risk. We will examine
the existing system documentation, writien accounting policies and procedures, and any other related materials. We will also obtain
and teview the most recent reports in order to understand reported internal control weaknesses and corrective action plans.

We will interview the appropriate personnel involved in processing the data and study the systems to document the transactions
cycles in the form of an overview of each accounting process. Specifically, we will trace the flow of financial information from its
origination to its entry into the accounting system to the eventual reporting or use of the information. We will document the key
internal controls for each accounting cycle and compliance process, considering the following controls:

Financial reporting controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application

Budget controls for each relevant restriction identified in the planning phase

Compliance controls for each significant provision of materially applicable laws and regulations

Cash and Investment management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application
Revenue management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application

Procurement management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application

Human Resource management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application
Federal Grants management controls for each significant assertion in each significant process or accounting application

In preparing the internal controls documentation, we will identify control objectives and determine the points in the process where a
control should exist and which type of control. We will identify each significant accounting application included in the transaction
cycles. We also will identify the significant EDP controls included in the transaction cycles. We will describe interfaces with other
cycles and feeder systems, identify financial statement line items and general ledger accounts affected by the process, and describe
the operating policies and procedures controlling the accuracy and completeness of transactions. We also will document our
assessment of missing controls, if any.

WWV’s management should have designed and implemented internal control policies and procedures that provide for the WWV’s to
(1) comply with significant provisions of laws and regulations and (2) monitor its overall compliance with such laws and regulations.
We will obtain an initial understanding of the WWV’s compliance with internal controls by interviewing appropriate WWV’s
management personnel.

Step 2.3 — Review and document EDP general and application controls. Our IS auditors will assist in conducting reviews of the
overall EDP control environment and specific evaluations of application controls deemed significant to its financial statements. The
results of our EDP controls assessment enables us to (1) determine whether general controls are properly designed and operating
effectively and (2) consider application controls as part of the internal control assessment in the audit. We will document our
understanding of EDP conirols and systems and determine the extent of further audit procedures over EDP systems.

We will also review the following:

| Management’s attitude toward and awareness of EDP

| Organization and structure of the EDP function

| Assignment of responsibilities and WWV’s

| Management’s ability to identify and respond to potential risk

| Function and relationship of systems

As part of our EDP control assessment, we will consider the following general control categories:

| Entity wide security program and management. These controls ensure a framework and continuing cycle of activity for
managing risk, developing security policies, assigning responsibilities, and monitoring the adequacy of computer related
controls.

| Access Controls. These controls limit or detect access to computer resources (data, programs, equipment, and facilities),
thereby protecting these resources from unauthorized modification, loss, and disclosure. This includes controls to prevent
unauthorized access to computer resources, including access control software, dial-in procedures, and controls over
network interconnections.
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| Application software development and change controls. These controls ensure that processes exist that prevent
unauthorized programs or modifications to an existing program form being implemented.

| Segregation of duties. Policies, procedures, and an organizational structure are established so that one individual cannot
control key aspects of computer related operations and thereby conduct unauthorized actions or gain unauthorized access to
assets or records. '

\ System Software. These controls limit and monitor access to powerful programs and sensitive files that (1) control the
computer hardware and (2) secure applications.

| These controls ensure that when unexpected events occur, critical operations continue without interruption or are promptly
resumed and critical and sensitive data are protected.

Our application control assessment will include certain application controls from the following categories:

| Automated input controls. These controls ensure that only complete data are processed; errors or other rejected data are
properly corrected in the system; data are controlled when converting data to machine form; only authorized transactions
are processed; transactions are received from authorized sources; and transactions are captured for processing into the
application in an accurate, complete, and timely manner. This includes the records that the system will process and the
associated processes from origination to storage in the computer (any internal or external interfaces).
Processing and storage controls. These controls ensure that data are processed correctly; any errors detected during
processing are properly reported and monitored; transactions are processed by the programmed calculations completely and
accurately and in accordance with user specifications; and the electronic information maintained on files remain authorized,
complete, and accurate. This includes all computer processing after input has been accepted by the system and before
output has been created, including the processing that matches or merges files, modifies data, updates master files, and
performs file maintenance,

| Automated output controls. These controls ensure that output data is complete and reasonable; output reports are
distributed only to authorized personnel; sensitive output is controlled properly; and files and reports generated by the
application are complete, accurate, and distributed to authorized recipients on a timely basis. This includes the preparation
of output and reports produced by the system and the associated manual process (automated or manual reconciliation) from
the computer to the user.

Step 2.4 — Identify control objectives and evaluate internal controls. We will evaluate each internal control determined to be
properly designed and placed in operation, in order to determine whether it meets the objectives of the control procedure and whether
it is likely to be effective when properly performed (i.¢., whether it would prevent or detect errors in financial data).

We will inform management of controls and procedures that have not been properly designed or implemented and controls
determined to be ineffective even when propetrly performed.

Step 2.5 — Test of the WWV’s Internal Controls. We will determine the nature, timing, and extent of control testing necessary to
ensure that controls are functioning as designed. We will test internal controls using a combination of non-sampling control tests
(i.e., inquiry and observation) and sampling control tests (i.e., inspection and re-performance). We will determine appropriate sample
sizes for internal control tests by considering the expected rate of error in the population, the desired confidence levels, and the
desired precision limits in determining sample sizes.

We will develop and perform detailed test for testing the effectiveness of the internal control procedures. Test of internal controls
will be designed to determine whether:

] Transactions are properly authorized, reviewed, and processed

| Source documentation exist to support transactions and assertions

| Assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition

| Transactions are recorded in the proper accounts

| Transactions are summarized completely and properly in the financial statements

| Transactions are executed in accordance with (1) laws and regulations that could have a direct and material effect on
determining on financial statements and (2) any other laws and regulations that the audit committee, WWV and
Foundation management, or legal sources have identified as being significant, for which compliance can be objectively
measured and evaluated

| Transactions are recorded in the proper budgetary accounts

Step 2.6 — Update the specific control evaluations. During the internal control phase, we will update the RCEC that we had
preliminarily completed in the planning phase. Specifically, we will document the evaluation of control techniques and update other
sections of the RCEC based on the procedures we performed in the internal control phase.

Step 2.7 — Update control risk assessment. After documenting and testing internal controls, we will reassess our preliminary
control risk. We will use these control risk assessments to determine the nature, timing, and extent of substantive tests to be
performed in the testing phase. We will document this assessment by updating the Engagement Planning Memorandum initial
developed during the planning phase.
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Step 2.8 — Document findings. Throughout the internal control phase, and continuing through the testing phase, we will continually
document and discuss all findings with the key members of the engagement team, WWV’s management, and the audit committee.
We will use our standard form titled “Notice of Findings and Recommendations (NFR)” to document findings.

We have found that the use of NFRs is an effective and efficient method for communicating our findings as we identify them. It also
provides for early management feedback, to ensure that the facts in the findings are accurate and our recommendations reasonable

before we draft our report.

The NFR document includes;
| Source of information. The source is a description of how we discovered the findings as well as a cross reference to the

related process and attestation guide.
| Condition. The condition is a description of the area examined and issued noted.
| Cause. The cause is the underlying reason why the condition occurred, if know.
| Criteria. The criteria is the authoritative literature that we used to determine that a condition exists.
| Effect. The effect is what has resulted or could result from the conditions noted.
| Recommendation. The recommendation is our suggestion for correcting the condition.
| Management Response. The management response states whether management agrees with the NFR and its plan.

We will work with WWV’s management and audit committee to confirm each finding and develop cost effective recommendations.
After we incorporate suggestions into the NFRs, we will obtain management’s and the audit committee’s approval of each NFR.

Through the engagement we will maintain a summary of NFRs issued, management’s response, and the disposition of the NFRs. At
the conclusion of the audit, we will categorize the NFRs into three broad categories:

| Material weaknesses. Conditions in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does
not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements, in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being examined, may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

| Significant Deficiencies. Significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that could
adversely affect management’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the
assertions of management in the financial statements.

| Management issues. Deficiencies not serious enough to be considered significant deficiencies, but that require corrective
action. The conditions could also represent opportunities to improve effectiveness and efficiency.

Based on the categories of the NFRs, we will cross reference the NFRs to our report or management letter.
Step 2.9 — Holding periodic progress meetings. We will hold periodic progress meetings with WWV’s management and audit

committee to discuss the results of interim testing and an assessment of the status of the audit, including whether the remaining due
dates can be met. We will discuss any additional items.

Testing Phase

The third phase of our engagement approach consists of performing substantive tests to determine the following:

e Accuracy of the amounts included in the financial statements

e  (Completeness and consistency of footnote data

e  Compliance with the laws and regulations identified in the planning phase that could have a direct and material effect on the
trust fund schedules

Substantive tests principally involve obtaining or examining corroborating evidence to verify the propriety of the WWV’s assertions
related to the financial statements. The financial statement assertions include: '

e  Existence or occurrence. Assets and liabilities exist at a given date and recorded transactions have occurred during a given
time period.

o Completeness. All transactions and accounts that should be presented in the financial statements are included.

e Rights and obligations. Assets represent rights of the entity at a given date and liabilities represent obligations of the entity at a
given date.

e Valuation or allocation. Assets, liabilities, revenues, and expense components have been included in the financial statements in
the appropriate amounts.

e Presentation and disclosure. Particular components of the financial statements are properly classified, described, and disclosed.
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To ensure we meet the deadlines, we will perform certain testing-phase steps at the same time we perform certain internal-control-
phase steps. For example, we will perform dual-purpose controf and substantive testing of payroll and benefits.

The steps in the testing phase are summarized below.

Step 3.1 — Update audit programs. Based on our review and evaluation of the financial and EDP internal control structure and our
resultant control-risk assessments, we will update our audit programs to include efficient substantive test procedures for each material
financial statement account and line item. These audit programs will guide the tests of financial records and other source documents
that provide evidence for the financial statement amounts.

Step 3.2 — Perform substantive testing. Using the audit program guides, we will perform the substantive tests, which will provide
reasonable assurance as to the validity of the information provided by the accounting system. Substantive testing involves obtaining
or examining corroborating evidence to verify the propriety of reported balances and the related management assertions that are
embodied in the Schedules. The substantive test procedures generally include third-party confirmations and other balance
verification procedures, recalculations and other re-performance procedures, inspection of supporting documentation, analytical
reviews, and financial analysis. We will document our test work, including the nature, timing, and extent of tests performed, and the
conclusions reached. Our documentation will include the following:

e  For tests involving sampling:
- The sampling method used and any key factors regarding the sample selection
- The sample size and the method for determination (PPC and AICPA Guidance)
- The audit procedures performed
- The results of tests, including evaluations of sample results and conclusions

e  For substantive analytical procedures:

- The model used to develop the expectation and the basis for the model

- The data used and the data sources

- The assessment of the reliability of the data used and the procedures performed to establish or increase the amount of
reliability, if applicable

- The amount of the tolerable limit and the criteria for establishing the limit

- Explanations for fluctuations considered significant, sources of these explanations, and corroborating evidence obtained

- Any additional procedures performed and related conclusions where misstatements are detected or the initial procedures are
not considered adequate

- The conclusions regarding findings, including proper treatment of any misstatements detected and assessments of any other
effects of these misstatements.

Based on our analysis of the WWV’s fiscal year 2013 audifed financial statements, we anticipate performing the following
substantive procedures at a minimum.

Process | Other Substantive Procedures
Cash, Investments and Cash Equivalents Re-perform December reconciliations, perform fluctuation
analysis, detail tests of receipts and disbursements

Accounts/Property and Sales Taxes/Intergovernmental/Loans | Obtain support documentation and analytically review for

Receivable and revenue, Fixed Assets and other assets reasonableness, perform substantive analysis of revenue
Accrued Liability, unearned and deferred revenue, Accounts | Obtain support documentation and analytically review for
Payable/ Expense, Debt and other liabilities reasonableness, perform substantive analysis of expense

Changes in Restricted and Unrestricted Net Assets, Investments | Roll forward and perform fluctuation analysis
in Capital Assets, Net of related debt and Fund Equity

Step 3.3 — Test compliance with laws and regulations. The testing phase will also include tests to determine compliance with laws
that could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements and any other laws/regulations that the audit committee,
WWV’s management, or others have identified as being significant to WWV’s. We will have identified these applicable laws and
regulations as part of the planning phase. Our substantive tests of compliance with laws and regulations will include the following:
Inquiries and observations

Review of previously issued reports on compliance

Discussions with WWV’s management and general counsel

Inspection and re-performance

Step 3.4 — Review required supplementary information. We will perform the procedures described in AUS558, “Required

Supplementary Information,” of the Codification of Statements on Auditing Standards for the MD&A. Our audit approach will

include at least the following procedures:

e Inquire of management regarding the methods of preparing the MD&A

e  Compare the information for consistency with the WWV’s responses to information inquiries, audited financial statements, and
other knowledge obtained during the audit of the financial statements.
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Reporting Phase

Based on the work performed in the planning, internal control, and testing phases, we will form our final conclusions and prepare our
reports.

Step 4.1 — Perform the final analytical review. We will perform a final overall analytical review. This will include comparing
current-year amounts with comparative information and identifying and determining the reasons for significant fluctuations. These
final analytical procedures will allow us to determine whether we have obtained from other procedures an adequate understanding of
all fluctuations and relationships in the WWV’s financial statements and whether our andit evidence is consistent with the analytical
results.

Step 4.2 — Review the MD&A and supplementary financial management information. During the reporting phase, we will
review the MD&A to ensure that is not materially inconsistent with the information contained in the principal financial statements
and related footnotes.

Regarding reported performance measures, we will verify the mathematical accuracy of any computations, ratios, and the presented
percentage of financial and non-financial data, and determine if such measures are supported by source documentation. However,
under current OMB guidance, we are not responsible for determining the accuracy of reported performance measures.

Step 4.3 — Review the form and content of the comprehensive annual financial report. We will agree the basic financial
statements to the general ledger and verify the mathematical accuracy of the basic financial statements. We will verify that the
amounts in the footnotes are consistent with the amounts reported in the Schedules. In addition, we will use Balestra, Harr &
Scherer, CPAs, Inc. and PPC checklists to verify that the financial statements and related footnotes are in accordance with financial
accounting and reporting standards.

Step 4.4 — Determine the adequacy of audit procedures. Because the scope and procedures were determined based on materiality
determinations made during the planning phase, as well as preliminary assessments of risk, we will consider whether the extent of the
procedures performed was adequate. We will also consider the final risk assessments made and the effects of any limitations on the
scope of the procedures.

Step 4.5 — Perform final audit steps. Final audit steps consist of the following:

e  Evaluate materiality of misstatements. We will discuss the differences resulting form procedures completed with the audit
committee and WWV’s management. We will encourage WWV’s to record adjustments for known errors and other
misstatements. We will summarize any differences that are not recorded and evaluate these differences in relation to the
financial statements. The senior, manager, engagement partner, and concurring review pariner will review and approve the
summary of unrecorded differences prior to issuing the report.

e  Question attorneys. We will send general counsel legal inquiries to address any litigation, claims and assessments, and known
noncompliance.

e  Review subsequent events. Subsequent events are those events or transactions that occur after the end of the fiscal period, but
before the report is issued. We will perform the following;:

- Gain an understanding of management’s procedures for identifying subsequent events

- Read relevant reports and documents (i.e., financial reports, regulations, agreements, etc.)

- Inquire of management as to the significant financial developments, internal actions, and external events impacting
WWV’s

- Request that general counsel update our previous inquiries on litigation, claims and assessments, and known
noncompliance

- For subsequent events that are identified, consider the effect of the events on the financial statements and related footnotes

Obtain management representations. We will request written representations from management.

Consider related-party transactions. Parties are considered related if one party has the ability either to control the other party or

to exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. We will inquire of

management and be alert for the existence of related-party transactions during the engagement. We will consider the purpose,

nature, and extent of related-party transactions to evaluate the presentation of related-party transactions in the Schedules.

Step 4.6 — Prepare summary of significant issues and decisions. We will prepare a summary memorandum (titled Matters for
Attention) that summarizes the engagement results and demonstrates the adequacy of the procedures and the reasonableness of the
conclusions reached. The Matters for Attention document is intended to bring together the significant decisions made after the
preparation of the engagement plan. The Matters for Attention document is an internal document that describes or refers to other
work papers describing the following items:

Significant changes in the planned procedures and the results of the procedures

The critical objectives, the procedures completed, and the results of these procedures

Conclusions on other significant and/or unusual accounting and reporting matters

Conclusions related to the involvement of specialists

Assessments and conclusions of any differences or findings discovered

Assessment of overall financial statement presentation
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e  Evaluation of significant subsequent events
Assessment of the risk of material misstatement on the financial statements due to any fraud or errors identified

o  Conclusions on whether evidence obtained and our work papers are adequate to support our reports on the financial statements,
internal control, and compliance with laws and regulations

e  Conclusions on whether our procedures and our independent auditors’ reports are in compliance with Firm and professional
standards

e  Statement acknowledging the responsibilities of each engagement team member

e  Confirmation that the work papers were reviewed by the appropriate engagement personnel

Step 4.7 — Complete our quality-control review of the work papers. The audit manager, audit manager and engagement partner
will review the work papers to ensure they meet professional standards and are sufficient to support our reports. The engagement
partner will review all areas considered critical to the engagement prior to the issuance of the reports. In addition, the Director of
Quality Assurance/AA will function as a concurring reviewer and will review selected work papers for quality-control purposes. In
accordance with Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s policy, we will ensure that all work papers are reviewed by the preparer’s
supervisor. The audit manager, audit manager and engagement partner will supervise the team to verify that all review comments are
addressed prior to issuance of the reports.

Step 4.8 — Prepare and submit the draft reports. We will prepare and submit the following draft reports:

e  Report on whether the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principals
generally accepted in the United States of America, the financial position, net costs and changes in net position, budgetary
resources and reconciliation of nets costs to budgetary obligations for the fiscal year under audit

e  Report on Compliance and Internal Controls Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

The audit manager, engagement partner, and the Director of Quality Assurance/concurring reviewer, who is not directly involved in
the engagement but who also has experience with WWV and government audit engagements, will review the reports to verify they
are in accordance with the reporting standards, Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. standards and professional standards. We will
submit the draft and final reports to the WWV for review.

Step 4.9 — Prepare the draft management letter. We will also prepare a management letter, if necessary, that includes any
findings/comments that are not required to be included in the reports noted above. For each comment we will include (1) a
description of the comment; (2) the criteria used to assess the comment; (3) the cause of the comment; (4) any negative or potentially
negative effects resulting from the comment; (5) Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.’s recommendation for correcting the comment;
and (6) management’s response, including action plan.

Step 4.10 — Prepare and submit final reports. We will prepare and submit the 15 copies of the final reports to the Director of
GAM. Also, an electronic copy of the report must be provide in a PDF or similar format for public review on the agency’s websit.
We will complete the report production, binding, and delivery by the October 16" deadline.

Step 4.11 — Hold an exit conference. We will coordinate with the audit committee and WWV’s management to schedule an exit
conference to discuss engagement results and any pending matters.

Step 4.12 — Maintain files. We will develop complete and accurate work papers that document all work performed and support
conclusions reached in accordance with document requirements included in the Yellow Book, Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
guidance, and AICPA standards, specifically Statement of Auditing Standards 96, Audit Documentation. We will provide the
Auditor of State representatives easy access to our work papers during the course of the engagement. At the end of the engagement,
we will store engagement work paper files and other pertinent reference documents under secured conditions for a minimum of five
(5) years after the issuance of our final reports.

Of
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IDENTIFICATION OF ANTICIPATED AUDIT PROBLEMS

Based on our review of the Request for Proposal and discussions with the WWV’s personnel, Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
does not anticipate any audit problems at this time. While we currently do not anticipate any problems, should problems occur we
will communicate them to the appropriate WWYV personnel before proceeding. Under the authority of Section 5A-2-23 of the State
Code, we will give the Director of the Financial Accounting and Reporting Section (FARS) of the Department of Administration, and
immediate, written report of all irregularities and illegal acts of which we become aware.

REPORTS TO BE ISSUED

Following the completion of each audit of the fiscal year’s financial statements, we shall issue the following reports:

3 A report on the fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (including, as applicable, a report on the supplementary schedule of federal awards
expenditures).

2. A combined report on the Compliance and Internal Controls over Financial Reporting based on an audit of the financial

statements performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.
3. A management letter, separate from other electronically submitted reports.

Additionally, a copy of all such reports will be given to the Executive Director of Workforce West Virginia and the Director of FAM
in writing of each of the following:

1. The auditing firm’s responsibility under generally accepted auditing standards.

2. Significant accounting policies.

3 Management judgments, accounting estimates and projections.

4, Significant audit adjustments and significant revisions of past and current estimates and projections.

5. Other information in documents containing audited financial statements and/or estimates and projections.
6. Disagreement with management.

1. Consultation with other accountants and actuaries,

8. Major issues discussed with management prior to retention.

9. Difficulties encountered in performing the audit.

Any issues that arise during the course of the audit that could cause delays in the issuance of the report or have an adverse impact on
the audit opinion must be immediately communicated to the Executive Director of Workforce West Virginia and the Director of
FAM in writing within 24 hours.

Management Communication

Workforce West Virginia’s financial statements are to be included in the financial statements of the State of West Virginia. The
auditing firm will provide special assistance to Workforce West Virginia, the State’s auditors, and Financial Accounting and
Reporting Section of the West Virginia Department of Administration.
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PROPOSED ENGAGEMENT TIMETABLE
FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
FOR THE CONTRACT PERIOD OF JULY 1, 2013 TO JUNE 30, 2014

1. IPA and representatives of public office entrance conference Beff))lflct E.:]uly
2. [PA provides detailed audit plan and list of schedules to be prepared by public office A?llg’ui?]f-i,
3. IPA begins fieldwork at public office Auég;: 20,
4. Draft of financial statements for review Au§2§t427,
5. Revised Draft with all changes and modification for review Septze?n}lfer 4,
6. Draft submitted to FARS with copies to ED of WWV Sf:ptgr(r)a‘:;::r 15,
7. Unsigned final draft with all modifications to WWV for final review Octi{t):g 14,
8. Final Signed Report submitted to WWV and FARS Octzygg 20,

We acknowledge the penalty for failure to deliver the required reports by the dates specified above in accordance with WV State
code 5A-3-4(8).

WWYV requires the accounting firm to be available to assist with accounting issues and new reporting requirements as they arise on as
needed basis. The bid includes a firm fixed fee for the services discussed above as well as an hourly rate scale for accounting and
auditing consulting services. The total cost submitted for bid includes all travel and out of the pocket expenses.



Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.

Cost Bid

TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE MAXIMUM FEE
FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

For the period July 1, 2013 Through June 30, 2014

Total all-inclusive fixed fee: $ 30,000.00

I certify that I am entitled to represent this firm, empowered to submit the bid and
authorized to sign a contract with the Workforce West Virginia. Further, the total all-
inclusive fixed fee for this audit engagement shall be thirty thousand dollars.

Michael A. Balestra

Shareholder/Director
Title

July 2. 2014

Date

23



BALESTRA, HARR & SCHERER, CPAS, INC.

COST BID

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES
TO SUPPORT THE TOTAL ALL-INCLUSIVE MAXIMUM FEE
FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
THE WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2013 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2014

Estimate Hours/Cost by Classification Hours | Hourly Rate | Total Cost

Engagement Partner 36 $150.00 | $ 5,400.00
Audit Manager 80 $110.00 | $ 8,800.00
Audit Supervisor 80 $ 90.00{$ 7,200.00
Staff Auditor 80 $ 75.00|$ 6,000.00
IT Auditor 16 $125.00 | $ 2,000.00
Other Support/Clerical 8 $ 75.00|$ 600.00
Total Fixed Fee Bid for Fiscal Year 2014 300 $ 30,000.00

HOURLY COST QUOTE FOR ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING

SERVICES
Cost by Classification Hourly Rate
Engagement Partner $150.00
Audit Manager $110.00
Audit Supervisor $ 90.00
Staff Auditor $ 75.00
IT Auditor $125.00
Other Support/Clerical $ 75.00

NOTE: ALL HOURLY RATES INCLUDE TRAVEL AND OUT-OF-POCKET EXPENSES.
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== THE OHIO SOCIETY OF CPAs
PECR. REVIEW PROGRAM

AICPA Peer Review Program
Administered in Ohio by The Ohio Soclety of CPAs

December 16, 2011

Jeffrey A Harr, CPA

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
129 Pinckney St

Circleville, OH 43113

Dear Mr. Harr:

It is my pleasure to notify you that on Dccember 16, 2011 the Ohio Peer Review
Committee accepted the report on the most rccent system peer review of your firm. The
due date for your next review is November 30, 2014. This is the date by which all review
documents should be completed and submitted to the administering entity.

As you know, the report had a pcer review rating of pass. The Committee asked me to
convey its congratulations to the firm.

Sincerely,

M M Kelte., cri

John M. Keller, CPA
Chairman, Pcer Review Committee
pecrreview(@ohio-cpa.com

cc: Lori Dearficld, CPA

Firm Number: 10081709 Review Number 320094

Letter 1D652826 THE OHIO SOCIETY OF CPAs

535 Metro Place South, P.O. Box 1810, Dublin, Ohio 43017-7810
614.764.2727 « 800.686.2727 + fax 614.764.3977 - www.ohioscpa.com
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SYSTEM REVIEW REPORT
November 15, 2011

To the Shareholders of
Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
and the Peer Review Committee of the Ohio Society of CPA’s

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice ol
Balestra, arr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. (the firm) in effect for the year ended May 31, 2011. Our
peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on
Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying
with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Our responsibility is to express an

* opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s compliance therewith based
on our review. The nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a
System Review are described in the standards at www.aicpa.org/prsummary.

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed
under Government Auditing Standards; and audits of employee benefit plans.

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Balestra,
Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc. in effect for the year ended May 31, 2011, has been suitably
designed and complied with to provide the finm with reasonable assurance of performing and
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can
receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency (ies) or fail. Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.
has reccived a peer review rating of pass.

Xaﬂ&%jﬂaﬂ_&mﬁc@@oﬂw,ﬂsc

Kelley, Galloway & Company, PSC



SAIL SMOOTHLY THROUGH YOUR AUDIT

BALESTRA, HARR & SCHERER, CPAS, INC. —
GOVERNMENT SERVICES DIVISION

GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL SERVICES FOR OVER 20 YEARS
Guided by our core values of competence, integrity, respect and value, Balestra, Harr & Scherer,
CPAs, Inc. operates with the fundamental philosophy that every client deserves exceptional, timely

service from our highly specialized, knowledgeable professionals.

Circleville Ironton Piketon Wheelersburg Worthington

www.bhscpas.com

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION

CAFR PREPARATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND SINGLE AUDITS

REPORTING ON INTERNAL CONTROLS

GRANT AND CONTRACT AUDITS




FOR MORE THAN 20 YEARS, BALESTRA, HARR

& SCHERER, CPAS, INC. HAS BEEN PROVIDING

HIGH OQUALITY AUDIT, CONSULTING AND

ASSURANCE SERVICES TO FEDERAL, STATES,

SCHOOL DISTRICTS, COUNTIES, GOVERNMENT

AGENCIES, AND OTHER LOCAL GOVERNMENTS

AND NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS.

GOVERNMENT SERVICE PLANS INCLUDE:

* BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION
* CAFR PREPARATION

* PAYROLL AND BOOKKEEPING

* MONTHLY ACCOUNTING & CLOSEQUT REVIEW
¢ FIANCIAL STATEMENT & SINGLE AUDIT

* GRANT AND CONTRACT SERVICES

* FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS & BUDGETING SERVICES

ABOUT OUR FIRM:

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, inc. is an independent
CPA fim dedicated to providing high quality audit,
consulting and assurance services. Qur firm has built a
foundation of strong principles

and the fundamental philosophy

that our clients deserve premier

WE GUARANTEE WE HAVE THE EXPERIENCE AND

caliber servicee. BHS has an

WHY CHOOSE BHS?
We know as well as anyone that there are
a lot of accounting providers to choose

from. When choosing your accounting firm

look to the company with a dedicated
government practice and years of

experience. BHS will stand apart and

provide a clear choice advantage.

FIRM EXPERIENCE:

BHS's Government Services Division affers a full range
of services to every level of government, its agencies
and grant recipients. Qur expertise encompasses
regulatory compliance requirements such as financial
and performance audits, accounting and other financial
management services. These services are provided by

knowledgeable professionals
with a deep understanding of

government  agencies and

municipalities. Our Government

outstanding record of timeliness QUALIFICATIONS TO MEET YOUR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND

and quality with the governments

NON-PROFIT FINANCIAL SERVICES NEEDS.

we have served over the past 20

years. BHS is a member of the AICPA's Government
Audit Quality Center.

GOVERNMENT SERVICE STAFF EXPERIENCE:

MIKE BALESTRA, CPA — Mike has a total of 33 years’
experience serving local governments. This experience
includes 15 years with the State Auditor's Office in Ohio
and 18 Years as co-founder and partner of BHS.

PAUL RENNICK, CPA - Paul has a total of 33 years’
experience serving local governments. This experience
includes the Auditor of State of Ohio, national CPA firm,
and BHS Government Quality Director.

BRENDEN D. BALESTRA, CPA - Brenden has worked
for 18 years exclusively with BHS and serves the company
as its Director of Government Audits.

Please contact us at 740-289-4131.

Services Partner and Directors
have a combined 85 years of
experience working exclusively
with state and local governments and non-profit
organizations. Our experienced professionals have
served over 400 federal, state and local govemments
throughout the United States. Serving a wide variety
of federal and state governments and there agencies,
we are ready to hit the ground running. Our
Government Services Division delivers value through
the application of industry best practices gained from

our extensive govemment experience.

Balestra, Harr & Scherer, CPAs, Inc.




